Community Relations Commission

Meeting Agenda GOSheﬁ
®

Tuesday, Dec. 2, 2025, 4 p.m.
Council Chambers, Goshen Police & Courts, 111 E. Jefferson St.

AGENDA

1. Welcome and Introduction of CRC Members and Guests
a. MEMBERS: E-man Monge, Lori Copsey, Angie Wentz, Tim Swartzentruber and John
Dolezal.
b. GUESTS/SUPPORT: Gina Leichty (Mayor), Phil Lederach (City Council
Liaison), Michael Wanbaugh (Director of Administrative Affairs), Theresa
Cummings (CDGB administrator) and Daniela Panetta (Lacasa)

2. Approve the Agenda

3. Approval of the Minutes
a. Nov. 4, 2025

4. Community Partnership/Sponsorship presentations (5 minutes)
a. FIRST IN Crisis Response Team — Greg Lanzen
b. Downtown Goshen Inc.
¢ Administration — Veronica Berkey
e First Fridays — Amanda Rose
e Facade Program — Michelle Horning
St. Joseph River Basin Commission — Matt Meersman
South Bend — Elkhart Regional Partnership — Bethany Hartley
Goshen Chamber of Commerce — Nick Keiffer
River Bend Film Festival - Amy Worsham
Lacasa Inc. — Ashley Bowen
Michiana Pottery Tour — Trevor Daugherty
Economic Development Corp. of Elkhart County — Chris Stager
Arts on the Millrace — Adrienne Nesbitt

S@ oo

—— -

5. CRC Financial Report
6. Privilege of the floor

7. Adjournment



Phone (574) 537-3839 e communityrelations@goshencity.com
www.goshenindiana.orgl/crc

Community Relations Commission
CITY OF GOSHEN
OS el I 202 South Fifth Street, Suite | ® Goshen, IN 46528-3714

GOSHEN COMMUNITY RELATIONS COMMISSION
MEETING MINUTES - Nov. 4, 2025

Tuesday, Nov. 4, 2025 |4 p.m.
Location: Goshen Police & Courts Council Chambers, 111 E. Jefferson St.

1. Call to Order and Roll Call
The meeting was called to order at 4:00 p.m.

Commission Members Present:
E-man Monge (Chair), Lori Copsey, Angie Wentz, John Dolezal

Absent:
Tim Swartzendruber

Also Present:

Mayor Gina Leichty, City Council Liaison Phil Lederach, Director of Administrative Affairs Michael
Wanbaugh, CDBG Administrator Theresa Cummings, and LaCasa Director of Community Building and
Engagement Daniela Panetta.

2. Approval of Minutes (Oct. 7, 2025)
A motion was made and seconded to approve the Oct. 7 minutes as written.
Motion passed unanimously.

3. Approval of Agenda
A motion was made and seconded to approve the agenda as presented.
Motion passed unanimously.

4. Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Update

Presenter: Theresa Cummings

Cummings provided a detailed review of outcomes from the 2024 program year and highlighted funding
impacts across Goshen, noting:

e Approximately $342,000 funded 11 approved activities.

e More than 1,000 low- and moderate-income residents benefited.

e Supported programs included First Light Mission meal services, Maple City Healthcare Center
support, LaCasa Help-a-House rehabilitation initiatives, Boys & Girls Club meal service,
homeownership support for seven households, Council on Aging transportation assistance, and
preschool scholarships.

Cummings emphasized the long-term community impact of the funding, noting that Maple City



Phone (574) 537-3839 e communityrelations@goshencity.com
www.goshenindiana.orgl/crc

Community Relations Commission
CITY OF GOSHEN
OS el I 202 South Fifth Street, Suite | ® Goshen, IN 46528-3714

Healthcare Center first received CDBG-enabling dollars more than three decades ago and now serves
nearly 10,000 residents annually.

She reported that funding for the 2025 cycle totals $343,000 and includes two new eligible project
categories:

e Solarimprovements on a LaCasa affordable housing site intended to reduce energy and
operational costs
e Reimbursement for HUD-approved homeownership counseling

No action was required.

5. LaCasa Community Leadership Institute Report
Presenter: Daniela Panetta

Panetta shared a summary of Goshen’s participation in the NeighborWorks Community Leadership
Institute in Minneapolis. A cohort of Goshen neighborhood residents participated in workshops and
planning sessions focused on community empowerment and leadership development.

As part of the institute, Goshen will receive a project grant. Participants are developing a concept
focused on community connection in the Chamberlain neighborhood. Initial discussion points include:

e Ashared neighborhood meal
e Apotential mural or youth-driven creative element
e Integration with the Chamberlain community garden reopening

The project period will extend up to one year and is expected to support long-term neighborhood
leadership development.

6. 2026 Community Partnership & Sponsorship Cycle
Wanbaugh shared updates on the upcoming grant cycle and reported that the online application
system is being finalized. The updated schedule includes:

e Application deadline: November 14, 2025
e Public presentations: December 2 and December 3 at 4 p.m., Council Chambers
e Executive session deliberation: December 9, 2025

He also clarified the distinction between federally regulated CDBG funds and locally controlled
municipal partnership dollars. No vote was required.



Phone (574) 537-3839 e communityrelations@goshencity.com
www.goshenindiana.orgl/crc

Community Relations Commission
CITY OF GOSHEN
OS el I 202 South Fifth Street, Suite | ® Goshen, IN 46528-3714

7. Financial Report

Wanbaugh reported that several reimbursements remain outstanding from Indigenous Peoples Day and
neighborhood mini-grants. Remaining funds may support outreach materials including shirts, pens,
table signage, or other items for First Friday engagement.

No motion required.

8. Upcoming Events
¢ November Light Parade: Commissioners are invited to walk with the Mayor’s entry and
participate in community engagement.
¢ Community Conversation on SEA-1: Commissioners were encouraged to attend the public
budget impact discussion on November 12 at Goshen Theater.

9. Privilege of the Floor

Commissioner E-man Monge shared an update from the Shanklin—Millrace Neighborhood Association.
Earlier in October, four neighbors organized a pop-up street gathering with shared food and informal
activities. Approximately 35 residents attended, including several children who used the temporarily
closed street for chalk art and outdoor play. Commissioners noted the gathering as a positive example
of organic neighborhood-building and engagement.

10. Adjournment
A motion to adjourn was made and seconded.



From: Greggory Lanzen

To: CommunityRelations
Subject: New submission from Community Partnership Application
Date: Tuesday, November 18, 2025 11:41:23 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Date

11/04/2025
Organization

First In Chaplain Crisis Response Team
Address

17625 Shannon Avenue
Goshen, Indiana 46526-8963
United States

Map It
Contact Person
Greggory Lanzen
Email
gregglanzen@gmail.com
Project Title
Chaplain Crisis Response Team
Amount Requested
$10,000
Additional Organizational Information

We are 6 volunteer chaplains led by Lead/Senior Chaplain Dr. Gregg Lanzen. All of our chaplains are
nationally certified to provide emergency emotional, psychological, spiritual, and limited physical
assistance to the victims of fire and/or the sudden death of family member, relative, or close friend. We
are also trained, certified and equipped to provide physical, emotional, psychological and spiritual
rehabilitation, adaptation, and support to Goshen's Firefighters, Paramedics and Police Officers, and their
families who experience the trauma of the crisis incidents they respond to daily.

Additional Organizational Information Continued

The First In ~ Chaplain Crisis Response Team, is a group of dedicated volunteer chaplains whose
mission is to minister to the emotional, psychological, spiritual and physical needs of the Goshen (IN)
Police and Fire Departments, and the citizens they serve.

Years in operation
19

Number of full-time paid staff
0

Number of volunteers


mailto:gregglanzen@gmail.com
mailto:CommunityRelations@goshencity.com
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fmaps.google.com%2Fmaps%3Fq%3D17625%2BShannon%2BAvenue%2BGoshen%252C%2BIndiana%2B46526-8963%2BUnited%2BStates&data=05%7C02%7CCommunityrelations%40goshencity.com%7C82a207dc4de04f53725108de26c13a10%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638990808825771609%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C80000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=FwNtYLLDrcxQQsEhh%2FYr30EIuymgxXcqlSmIPuZAfzQ%3D&reserved=0
mailto:gregglanzen@gmail.com

6
List of Board Members

Dr. Gregg Lanzen — founder, president, & 1st commander

Mr. Leon Geigley — vice president, treasurer & 2nd commander
Mr. Joe Smith — vice president & 3rd commander

Mr. Michael Pennington — member

Mr. Jason Miller — member

Mrs. Jennifer Lanzen — member

Describe how the funds were utilized

— Rehabilitation supplies including: food, water & hydrating drinks, energy bars, etc.

— Short term emergency lodging (24 hours) at a local hotel for victims of fire.

— Crisis Response Trailer supplies including: generator fuel & cords, batteries, tent supplies, cooling fan,
etc.

— First Responder & families training including: food, printed material, promotion and other related
expenses.

— Continuing education expenses including: conference & seminar registration fees, materials, and other
related expenses.

— Uniform needs including: Class A (dress) & duty uniform purchase, replacement, dry-cleaning,
hardware, etc.

— Annual First Responder Cookout supplies including: food, pop, condiments, tableware, gifts for
children, etc. for about 100 first responders and families.

How was the City recognized as a Partner?

The city is recognized in our print material, public presentations, in our social media, and verbally (when
the opportunity arises).

Proposed Project Description

To continue to serve the Goshen Fire and Police Departments, their families, and the citizens of Goshen
who face crisis incidents where our services can be of value and assistance.

Community needs or problems to be addressed

— Victims of fire, and/or the death of a loved one who need the comfort, guidance and short-term
assistance provided by our chaplain team.
— Firefighters, medics and police officers and their families who face the stress of emergency services.

Population or area to be served

All of the area, citizens and guests of Goshen and the area around Goshen served by the Goshen Fire
and Police Departments, especially those who experience a crisis incident and the related stresses of a
crisis incident.

Person(s) responsible to complete the work
The six chaplains on our team. See "List of Board Members" above.
Start Date
01/01/2026
End Date
12/31/2026
Goals:

We will consider our service to be successful when:



— When the chief officers of the Goshen Fire and Police Departments are satisfied.
— When those in need find a level of relief due to our efforts.

What date do you anticipate need these funds?
03/01/2026
Describe how grant funds will be utilized

To fulfill the various needs of the chaplain crisis response team including, but not limited to:
— Purchase of rehabilitation supplies.

— Purchase and upkeep of equipment.

— Training and certification expenses.

— Certifying organization dues.

— Insurance and corporate premiums.

— Purchase and upkeep of uniforms.

How will the project meet one of more objectives

"For the Good of Goshen' has been the city motto for several years. An important part of that good
happens when Goshen's First In Chaplains arrive on the scene of a crisis incident to help mitigate the
critical incident stress being experienced by the victims and first responders through the chaplain's
resources, training, and heart for those in need. Although the focus of the chaplain's service may be
somewhat limited in scope, the benefits for the victims and first responders involved is often
immeasurable. Goshen's Fist In Chaplains all serve "For the Good of Goshen" in ways most other
organizations are not equipped nor trained to serve.

Please confirm that you can provide this information by checking this box.

e Yes. We have Liability Insurance and can provide a Certificate of Liability naming the City of
Goshen as an additional insured on our policy.

Upload previous year financial statement for your organization (PDF)

e 2025-Budget.pdf

Upload list of previous years sponsors (PDF)

e 25-Donors-List.pdf

Upload 2-4 previous year photos (.jpg preferred)

e 20250804 174510,
e 7907127934532570313,]
e content.j

Upload current fiscal year budget for your organization

e 2025-Budget1.pdf

Upload Certificate of Liability Insurance naming the City of Goshen as an additional insured

e Fl-Liability-Ins.pdf

Applicant Signature


https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgoshenindiana.org%2Findex.php%3Fgf-download%3D2025%252F11%252F2025-Budget.pdf%26form-id%3D4%26field-id%3D36%26hash%3D022a83a13af37ee314c6ae20518142c3360de41782bc793fc914019d524d3a68&data=05%7C02%7CCommunityrelations%40goshencity.com%7C82a207dc4de04f53725108de26c13a10%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638990808825797290%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C80000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=z%2By97A6hMnhVi%2Fh51UlxpKefu4Psp%2FRA1iqPrWEtdtY%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgoshenindiana.org%2Findex.php%3Fgf-download%3D2025%252F11%252F25-Donors-List.pdf%26form-id%3D4%26field-id%3D37%26hash%3D3bdbe3df4c85073869625aac8cf825684ecc6da393a588847baa33ffcf2c71e6&data=05%7C02%7CCommunityrelations%40goshencity.com%7C82a207dc4de04f53725108de26c13a10%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638990808825815326%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C80000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Oso38uF3vv46CW3SCm2reGxDHJlRJT%2FPBzQxeYM206k%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgoshenindiana.org%2Findex.php%3Fgf-download%3D2025%252F11%252F20250804_174510.jpg%26form-id%3D4%26field-id%3D38%26hash%3Ddc040fcdb2b862c76215e665c2ef6f1186e31e97e19233189ecf257acdce7b33&data=05%7C02%7CCommunityrelations%40goshencity.com%7C82a207dc4de04f53725108de26c13a10%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638990808825830001%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C80000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=KerH7FMVw%2FPm7BDKxLmyO1Q1n7nsfsvXck4FJDvHbXk%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgoshenindiana.org%2Findex.php%3Fgf-download%3D2025%252F11%252F7907127934532570313.jpg%26form-id%3D4%26field-id%3D38%26hash%3D0bf7ee0131203de03cc517aab99058a00da06bb81e2414cf86882a1d1d85b9c1&data=05%7C02%7CCommunityrelations%40goshencity.com%7C82a207dc4de04f53725108de26c13a10%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638990808825849811%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C80000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=QmIF19Mwt5x3WDYu6S%2B5cNW90ma%2BfgVCl83wLTqYdi4%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgoshenindiana.org%2Findex.php%3Fgf-download%3D2025%252F11%252Fcontent.jpg%26form-id%3D4%26field-id%3D38%26hash%3Df4a48ae08e870a0d0f0fa4bd9249c2a0572e3fa23832e50c34a65fd10fd87087&data=05%7C02%7CCommunityrelations%40goshencity.com%7C82a207dc4de04f53725108de26c13a10%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638990808825869810%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C80000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=PoOjAOZyJ35euAgziOpZsFIV72T3RUp9SkweCfs2rjA%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgoshenindiana.org%2Findex.php%3Fgf-download%3D2025%252F11%252F2025-Budget1.pdf%26form-id%3D4%26field-id%3D39%26hash%3Df61329bb62b08ff0b1599a9014251838ad8716682c4837c8bf0f7316d157a6fc&data=05%7C02%7CCommunityrelations%40goshencity.com%7C82a207dc4de04f53725108de26c13a10%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638990808825887998%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C80000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ghgc%2BPPvSjs6DZRRgKkyaRi6EYvHH8TJiRQ3q%2B24M6M%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgoshenindiana.org%2Findex.php%3Fgf-download%3D2025%252F11%252FFI-Liability-Ins.pdf%26form-id%3D4%26field-id%3D41%26hash%3D8e798e87f8a2450906bbf79d729b3176c0ee5a828ec3b21233cdab996920ecb6&data=05%7C02%7CCommunityrelations%40goshencity.com%7C82a207dc4de04f53725108de26c13a10%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638990808825906681%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C80000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=sJTDP1ik7TCv3AY57j6MUGstqyLrI3GIleoaU30a1dE%3D&reserved=0

Signature Image

Date

11/04/2025


https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgoshenindiana.org%2Findex.php%3Fgf-signature%3D690aac97643a95.55140497%26form-id%3D4%26field-id%3D42%26hash%3D37bda57d1ec559809bc463cb9afb441f2dbdf592aaf294c2791987e2792034d8&data=05%7C02%7CCommunityrelations%40goshencity.com%7C82a207dc4de04f53725108de26c13a10%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638990808825924555%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C80000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ss650Yej6hs2ngADoLXh7juiWy5kk253NtvZWrFKf3I%3D&reserved=0

From: Veronica Berkey

To: CommunityRelations
Subject: New submission from Community Partnership Application
Date: Friday, November 14, 2025 11:27:04 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Date

11/14/2025
Organization

Downtown Goshen, Inc.
Address

c/o Fables Books 215 S. Main Street
Goshen, Indiana 46526
United States

Map It

Contact Person

Veronica Berkey
Email

veronica@fablesbooks.com
Project Title

Downtown Goshen, Inc. Administrative Expenses
Amount Requested

5000.00
Website

https://downtowngoshen.org/
Additional Organizational Information

The DGI Board is an engaged volunteer group of persons who live or work in Goshen and are passionate
about the continued development of the downtown Goshen corridor. Our newly adopted vision, mission
and core values are listed below.

Additional Organizational Information Continued

Vision: A thriving, inclusive downtown that is a world class destination for residents and visitors, fostering
economic vitality and preserving our historic charm.

Mission: We strengthen Goshen through strategic partnerships, preservation, and fostering vibrant
experiences for the community in historic downtown Goshen.

Core Values: Collaboration, Integrity, Community, Invested
Years in operation

33


mailto:veronica@fablesbooks.com
mailto:CommunityRelations@goshencity.com
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fmaps.google.com%2Fmaps%3Fq%3Dc%252Fo%2BFables%2BBooks%2B215%2BS.%2BMain%2BStreet%2BGoshen%252C%2BIndiana%2B46526%2BUnited%2BStates&data=05%7C02%7Ccommunityrelations%40goshencity.com%7Cecec44ffeb264b3f737908de239a996b%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638987344231239425%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=A3km1VYWPRlL9iMHYpVLMRaZ7PxHHCEmcHqCVEc9N40%3D&reserved=0
mailto:veronica@fablesbooks.com
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdowntowngoshen.org%2F&data=05%7C02%7Ccommunityrelations%40goshencity.com%7Cecec44ffeb264b3f737908de239a996b%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638987344231270909%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=2delVzFbltp%2Bg5wtuJFpcF8jh%2FDgAxemttLWUwbkLBI%3D&reserved=0

Number of full-time paid staff
0

Number of volunteers
18

List of Board Members

Veronica Berkey, Justin Bell, Amy Sorg, Tara Sparks, Jon Hunsberger, Jesse Sensenig, Kate Steury,
Rosie Singh, Amy Worsham, Amanda Schutz, with Key Partners Nick Kieffer and Phil Lederach.

Describe how the funds were utilized
Prior year funds were used to pay administrative expenses - accounting fees and insurance primarily.
How was the City recognized as a Partner?

The City is included as a sponsor on the DGI website, as well as the subcommittee organizations, First
Friday and Facade. Note that these funds are the only funds that the board currently uses/has available
to it, so the City of Goshen is the only sponsor of the board itself, so no additional list is included below.
All First Friday funds are used for First Friday only, those funds do not support the administrative
expenses of the board.

Proposed Project Description
Administrative Expenses for the DGI Board of Directors
Community needs or problems to be addressed

Continued oversight of the two subcommittees, as well as strategic planning for the future of the DGI
organization. Organization of the board into working subcommittees that support the mission and vision
of DGI, which supports and strengthens Goshen.

Population or area to be served

Our demographic for customers to downtown businesses/users of the downtown commercial
core/attenders of First Friday are a much broader category than that of the downtown businesses
themselves, or the stakeholders to the Facade grants. In all of these cases, we are prioritizing a
connection to the local Latinx community as members of all these demographics.

Person(s) responsible to complete the work
The board is volunteer, but also responsible for the planning and implementation of the board goals.
Start Date
01/01/2026
End Date
12/31/2026
Goals:

After a period of considerable upheaval, the board has re-oriented itself to the strategic planning
initiatives outlined in our mission statement. Subgroups of the board have begun to identify those goals,
and the measurement thereof.

What date do you anticipate need these funds?
04/01/2026

Describe how grant funds will be utilized



Payment of accounting services, subscription software, and insurance.
How will the project meet one of more objectives

Section E-3 of the Comprehensive Plan specifically identifies "Position(ing) Downtown Goshen as a hub
for small business and entrepreneurship”, and section E-8 identifies downtown Goshen as an area to
"protect, develop and promote" from an architectural, cultural and entertainment amenity. We also
believe that a vibrant downtown Goshen is a central part of local quality of life. These align with the
mission and goals of DGI.

Please confirm that you can provide this information by checking this box.

e Yes. We have Liability Insurance and can provide a Certificate of Liability naming the City of
Goshen as an additional insured on our policy.

Upload previous year financial statement for your organization (PDF)

e 2024-DGl-Financials.pdf

Upload list of previous years sponsors (PDF)

e DGI-2024-members-and-sponsors-list.pdf

Upload 2-4 previous year photos (.jpg preferred)

e 53838137622 _219a2b2dea_c.j
e 53777644977 _3dc091acb_o.j

Upload current fiscal year budget for your organization

e DGI-2025-Budget.pdf

Applicant Signature

Signature Image

Date

11/14/2025


https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgoshenindiana.org%2Findex.php%3Fgf-download%3D2025%252F11%252F2024-DGI-Financials.pdf%26form-id%3D4%26field-id%3D36%26hash%3D4c8f72c1f2056c0306f8892a6dc19335d46780fa100358bf61eb1b3d0ca9716b&data=05%7C02%7Ccommunityrelations%40goshencity.com%7Cecec44ffeb264b3f737908de239a996b%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638987344231288760%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=QrCuUVFpgSQX9XS8yLjmly9RtB%2F6PGCir3kFBEt9HyY%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgoshenindiana.org%2Findex.php%3Fgf-download%3D2025%252F11%252FDGI-2024-members-and-sponsors-list.pdf%26form-id%3D4%26field-id%3D37%26hash%3D579700cd9e5467df95da63a411cc6f8568a1607f90e83af70a6da9ec81f7cc77&data=05%7C02%7Ccommunityrelations%40goshencity.com%7Cecec44ffeb264b3f737908de239a996b%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638987344231307298%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=KxLfI4MOVA4qWBNK87hpCh77LDFnMZtWUpjC2dF4sEk%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgoshenindiana.org%2Findex.php%3Fgf-download%3D2025%252F11%252F53838137622_219a2b2dea_c.jpg%26form-id%3D4%26field-id%3D38%26hash%3D6113f204de5200645a57d48e92a0158fc2569e2a845ace7d8afbbd516e597d43&data=05%7C02%7Ccommunityrelations%40goshencity.com%7Cecec44ffeb264b3f737908de239a996b%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638987344231325679%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2FzDJoOfJRH77VP3IS17wWjY%2F%2F5yz6rZSV1Uhzw%2FO3fQ%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgoshenindiana.org%2Findex.php%3Fgf-download%3D2025%252F11%252F53777644977_3dc091ac9b_o.jpg%26form-id%3D4%26field-id%3D38%26hash%3D70e9499cfc14e0db667663fda7a7628a1927b694942384c748544c905768bb82&data=05%7C02%7Ccommunityrelations%40goshencity.com%7Cecec44ffeb264b3f737908de239a996b%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638987344231345322%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=wTCNAdf6VoKuOSqTLmJyZTGjNr5EK1P3RHwF8xa0TIs%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgoshenindiana.org%2Findex.php%3Fgf-download%3D2025%252F11%252FDGI-2025-Budget.pdf%26form-id%3D4%26field-id%3D39%26hash%3D283c4dce43292fb1b41d9bbd7e550897d39f3558a3069256810f66020a2ec070&data=05%7C02%7Ccommunityrelations%40goshencity.com%7Cecec44ffeb264b3f737908de239a996b%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638987344231365611%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Id2CQB3WVByACx%2Bjhgke1FuBpwdbgziOyoKbtYoPoEA%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgoshenindiana.org%2Findex.php%3Fgf-signature%3D69175842ba3991.63622903%26form-id%3D4%26field-id%3D42%26hash%3D5556b82c47f38f549b742053042ebcd7fa03256bf903e54899167cb8775f4c73&data=05%7C02%7Ccommunityrelations%40goshencity.com%7Cecec44ffeb264b3f737908de239a996b%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638987344231384407%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=zHtemOXcMQfSXo%2BN9tJOKfuV73BFyKCdo3hxnIlDEv8%3D&reserved=0

From:
To:

Amanda Rose
CommunityRelations

Subject: New submission from Community Partnership Application

Date:

Wednesday, November 12, 2025 10:58:52 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Date

11/12/2025

Organization

Downtown Goshen Inc.

Address

324 S 5th Street
Goshen, Indiana 46528
United States

Map It

Contact Person

Amanda Rose

Email

amanda@eyedart.com

Project Title

First Fridays

Amount Requested

50,000

Website

https://www.downtowngoshen.org

Additional Organizational Information

Since its establishment in 2006, Downtown Goshen, Incorporated (DGI) has played a vital role in
revitalizing and activating the downtown business district, transforming it into a vibrant destination for
residents and visitors alike. Through regular community programming, collaborative marketing initiatives
with local businesses, strategic economic development efforts, and visual enhancements such as fagade
improvement projects, DGI has strengthened the economic and cultural vitality of downtown Goshen.

One of DGI's most successful programs is First Fridays, a free monthly community event designed to
increase foot traffic, tourism, and community engagement in Downtown Goshen. Each themed event
highlights local artisans, live music, business promotions, car shows, parades, and other family-friendly
activities. First Fridays also provide a platform for local businesses and nonprofit organizations to connect
directly with the public, offering educational opportunities and a direct way to highlight their goods and
services. These events foster a strong sense of community pride while supporting small businesses and
the local creative economy.

Additional Organizational Information Continued

Vision Statement: Downtown Goshen will be a thriving, inclusive downtown that is a world-class



mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=af9554729ac846b29d8ebe4fb8a49edb-4d16bf46-95
mailto:CommunityRelations@goshencity.com
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fmaps.google.com%2Fmaps%3Fq%3D324%2BS%2B5th%2BStreet%2BGoshen%252C%2BIndiana%2B46528%2BUnited%2BStates&data=05%7C02%7Ccommunityrelations%40goshencity.com%7C52ca90483c0e4937711c08de220451e9%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638985599320780400%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=eTkDZwSlzsH7mVEqPSiQd34rQXOry%2Bi13o6TgPtI%2B0k%3D&reserved=0
mailto:amanda@eyedart.com
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.downtowngoshen.org%2F&data=05%7C02%7Ccommunityrelations%40goshencity.com%7C52ca90483c0e4937711c08de220451e9%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638985599320809365%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=dqgW7SluEvxO3p3Xr0a5KWdSrQEycqC2IP1Z00u3cRE%3D&reserved=0

destination for residents and visitors, fostering economic
vitality and preserving our historic charm.

Mission Statement: Downtown Goshen Inc. strengthens Goshen through strategic partnerships,
preservation, and fostering vibrant experiences for the
community in historic downtown Goshen.

Years in operation
19

Number of full-time paid staff
1

Number of volunteers
50+

List of Board Members

Jesse Sensenig

Justin Bell — Vice President
Rosie Singh

Jon Hunsberger

Anne Thiel

Amy Phelps — Treasurer
Veronica Berkey — President
Kate Steury

Amy Worsham

Tara Sparks — Secretary
Amanda Schutz

Describe how the funds were utilized

Grant funds were utilized to support a wide range of programmatic and operational needs, including but
not limited to live entertainment, contracted event services, event equipment and supplies, marketing and
promotional efforts, volunteer support, family-oriented activities, and essential administrative expenses.

How was the City recognized as a Partner?

Preferred stage recognition (when the stage was present)

Preferred Emcee recognition events (when present)

Website Listing: Logo on every page of the DGI website

Individual tagged thank you posts for all events on social media

Preferred booth space offered (Available for all events and to all City departments and adjacent
organizations)

Dedicated spotlight on social media outside of the event thank you

Free parade entrant participation in the Goshen Light Parade

Invitation to annual supporter reception

Collaboration opportunities for all events

Proposed Project Description

First Fridays is a free, monthly community event designed to increase foot traffic, activate local
commerce, and attract visitors to Downtown Goshen. Held on the first Friday of each month, these
events feature a unique theme that celebrates local artisans, live music, business promotions, car shows,
parades, and other engaging activities. Beyond entertainment, First Fridays offers valuable opportunities
for local businesses and nonprofit organizations to connect with the communities that they serve. This
event provides educational activities for families, gives a platform to organizations to showcase their
services, and supports local vendors who sell handcrafted goods, all while highlighting the vibrant and



bustling Downtown Goshen.
Community needs or problems to be addressed

Downtown Goshen Inc. and First Fridays seeks to bring visibility to our many businesses and amenities
in Downtown Goshen. First Fridays promotes foot traffic and draws attention to our local organizations,
businesses, stores, resources, people, non-profits, neighborhoods, and talented creatives.

First Fridays also instill a sense of community pride in Goshen residents. Each year, thousands of visitors
and Goshenites enjoy the benefits of free downtown activities (often in times when free activities are
much needed). An increase in community pride brings a renewed sense of belonging and camaraderie. It
encourages residents and non-residents to continue visiting our thriving downtown throughout the year.
Car shows, contests of skill, live dance, local music, local food trucks, and non-profits showcasing
services all remind us of the value of our community and improve the quality of life for residents. These
events provide areas of clear common ground. They also attract those from out of town to consider
Goshen as a place that welcomes them to live, work, and play with open arms.

Population or area to be served

Our target audience is multi-tiered and diverse across all demographics, but with a specific focus on
families. This audience includes those living in Goshen and the surrounding area, as well as those
traveling from southern Michigan and the counties surrounding Elkhart County.

Person(s) responsible to complete the work

Amanda Rose — Fundraising and Stewardship, Project Management
Demarée Noneman — Event Lead & Coordination, Entertainment Coordination
Niomi Lara — Vendor Coordinator, Event Coordination

Rose Goyette — Vendor Coordinator, Event Coordination

Neil King — Marketing and Promotion, Strategy and Development

Ivonne Ortiz — Content Creator, Photographer

James King — Photographer, Graphic Design, Strategy and Development

Ben Stutzman — Web Design, Strategy and Development

Kyle Taft — Videographer, Content Creator

Jake Sandock — Copywriting and Public Relations

Start Date
01/02/2026
End Date
12/04/2026
Goals:

Merchant Success and Visibility

Downtown Goshen businesses are surveyed following each First Fridays event to assess foot traffic,
sales performance, and overall satisfaction. Success will be measured by a high rate of positive feedback
from participating merchants, reflecting increased visibility, customer engagement, and business activity
during and after the events.

Event Attendance

First Fridays partners with external organizations to accurately track attendance and gather attendee
feedback. Success will be evaluated through data indicating a diverse audience in terms of age, race,
and background, as well as high overall attendee satisfaction with the event experience.

Stewardship
First Fridays is committed to creating a welcoming and supportive environment for all vendors,
volunteers, sponsors, partners, and staff. Success in this area will be measured through face-to-face



interactions, consistent communication, and surveys conducted throughout the season, reflecting positive
relationships and strong community collaboration.

Digital Engagement

Downtown Goshen, Inc. aims to expand its digital presence and engagement across all social media
platforms, email marketing campaigns, and web traffic channels. Success will be measured through
growth in followers, engagement rates, and visibility metrics reported by each platform, demonstrating
increased community reach and awareness of Downtown Goshen'’s offerings.

What date do you anticipate need these funds?
01/01/2026
Describe how grant funds will be utilized

Grant funds will be utilized to support a wide range of programmatic and operational needs, including but
not limited to live entertainment, contracted event services, event equipment and supplies, marketing and
promotional efforts, volunteer support, family-oriented activities, safety initiatives, trainings, participant
and partner stewardship, and essential administrative expenses.

How will the project meet one of more objectives

First Fridays advances the grant’s goals by strengthening Goshen'’s sense of place (N-3) and celebrating
neighborhood diversity (N-4). Each monthly event brings together residents and visitors of all ages and
backgrounds through art, live music, parades, and family activities, fostering a sense of community
connection and pride.

The program supports economic vitality by diversifying the local economy (E-1) and promoting small,
locally-owned businesses (E-3). Merchants and artisans gain visibility, increased foot traffic, and
opportunities to sell goods, while nonprofits connect with the community to educate and engage
residents. First Fridays also attracts regional visitors, supporting tourism in Goshen (E-8) and highlighting
the city’s unique cultural offerings.

Through arts and cultural engagement (C-4) and intentional programming, the initiative helps maintain a
vibrant, attractive downtown (L-6). By integrating economic, cultural, and community objectives, First
Fridays strengthens Goshen’s downtown as a hub for commerce, creativity, and inclusivity,
demonstrating measurable impact across multiple community and economic priorities.

Please confirm that you can provide this information by checking this box.
e Yes. We have Liability Insurance and can provide a Certificate of Liability naming the City of
Goshen as an additional insured on our policy.
Upload previous year financial statement for your organization (PDF)

e ProfitandLoss-1.pdf

Upload list of previous years sponsors (PDF)

e DGI25 Sponsors-2025-Sponsor-Master.pdf

Upload 2-4 previous year photos (.jpg preferred)

DGI25_ Nov-FF_Light-Parade-125.jpg
DGI25_May-FF-43.jpg

DGI25 Jan-FF_Firelce-126.jpg

DGI25 June-FF_Wheels-Deals-093.jpg


https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgoshenindiana.org%2Findex.php%3Fgf-download%3D2025%252F11%252FProfitandLoss-1.pdf%26form-id%3D4%26field-id%3D36%26hash%3Daa97da6a894447c9a589ee1f702399cd0bc73d1f1187000fdd5fe74e7f61d390&data=05%7C02%7Ccommunityrelations%40goshencity.com%7C52ca90483c0e4937711c08de220451e9%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638985599320830362%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=E7%2FN3RKVdqydmO7SA0SHlj3pMV5YGyTitsI3DSlqbr8%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgoshenindiana.org%2Findex.php%3Fgf-download%3D2025%252F11%252FDGI25_Sponsors-2025-Sponsor-Master.pdf%26form-id%3D4%26field-id%3D37%26hash%3D2a2165d29581d506347e804bccec1af6941a823800ce91556cec3c906f63f54a&data=05%7C02%7Ccommunityrelations%40goshencity.com%7C52ca90483c0e4937711c08de220451e9%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638985599320849579%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ae5sGpvQ2pEQe2gtV9cPMH6sQSCAMxSxOuYDANRgwkE%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgoshenindiana.org%2Findex.php%3Fgf-download%3D2025%252F11%252FDGI25_Nov-FF_Light-Parade-125.jpg%26form-id%3D4%26field-id%3D38%26hash%3D08ebcd26bf6a596543fa63da418ee45299ba846e0ef6351536c53cb523bcc50b&data=05%7C02%7Ccommunityrelations%40goshencity.com%7C52ca90483c0e4937711c08de220451e9%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638985599320868148%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Dtd%2Bzt9DVIiauJLsWJDyjV7A6Sexirk7UmANZpv3Jtw%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgoshenindiana.org%2Findex.php%3Fgf-download%3D2025%252F11%252FDGI25_May-FF-43.jpg%26form-id%3D4%26field-id%3D38%26hash%3D0a4eaa031f167f2fc4f287b5adc7fcce628db9b95571f609acedeccac7c780b3&data=05%7C02%7Ccommunityrelations%40goshencity.com%7C52ca90483c0e4937711c08de220451e9%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638985599320886289%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=YcUU3fRyTGNjAEgvTeDYd9WLkEDwLRmLGV8zjWbLVDY%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgoshenindiana.org%2Findex.php%3Fgf-download%3D2025%252F11%252FDGI25_Jan-FF_FireIce-126.jpg%26form-id%3D4%26field-id%3D38%26hash%3Da025cd5b713b8da403fb96bcd6c5dd79ee0bcf57821e7d030a04c4f63fa567ba&data=05%7C02%7Ccommunityrelations%40goshencity.com%7C52ca90483c0e4937711c08de220451e9%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638985599320904597%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=yC4fC9sMuoeJJqyKanoKDNx2ZnVvmbW7zg87hvJIOls%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgoshenindiana.org%2Findex.php%3Fgf-download%3D2025%252F11%252FDGI25_June-FF_Wheels-Deals-093.jpg%26form-id%3D4%26field-id%3D38%26hash%3D492c01b93baaa5f67ee9cd52a62c3133a85205d188e5db639ffc2a6079e29ceb&data=05%7C02%7Ccommunityrelations%40goshencity.com%7C52ca90483c0e4937711c08de220451e9%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638985599320921503%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=zDFj7DIXmWyVgGRE1muS8qxyEhHhx4w3SXmUlBQzSmA%3D&reserved=0

Upload current fiscal year budget for your organization

e DGI26_FFBudget-2026-Budget-Workshopped-1.pdf

Applicant Signature

Signature Image

(2]

Date

11/12/2025


https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgoshenindiana.org%2Findex.php%3Fgf-download%3D2025%252F11%252FDGI26_FFBudget-2026-Budget-Workshopped-1.pdf%26form-id%3D4%26field-id%3D39%26hash%3D7eaac8d9328fcc8506ce3328dada9c869115b0ad0f997966a7f17b3373374d47&data=05%7C02%7Ccommunityrelations%40goshencity.com%7C52ca90483c0e4937711c08de220451e9%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638985599320938250%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=v%2FMc59aINFg6IGno%2FtDL5Kmp4Gr7XRwxMRYZlcpUfjg%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgoshenindiana.org%2Findex.php%3Fgf-signature%3D6914ae86f2c492.53898684%26form-id%3D4%26field-id%3D42%26hash%3Daadf6ffd6cd215ebd6140c5648d85f352609e9140c43be219720aaeac0ce305d&data=05%7C02%7Ccommunityrelations%40goshencity.com%7C52ca90483c0e4937711c08de220451e9%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638985599320954503%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=0ixAPiJE12K7i1FWLlZz1a7GzD1TNs0VxavG%2F7c71sU%3D&reserved=0

From: Michelle Horning

To: CommunityRelations
Subject: New submission from Community Partnership Application
Date: Friday, November 14, 2025 4:12:30 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Date

11/14/2025
Organization

Downtown Goshen, Inc. - Facade Committee
Address

Goshen, Indiana
United States

Map It

Contact Person
Michelle Horning
Email
michhorning@gamail.com
Project Title
Facade Grant Program
Amount Requested
$20,000
Website
https://downtowngoshen.org/facade-grant-program/
Additional Organizational Information

We are a committee (Facade Committee) of Downtown Goshen, Inc. The Facade Committee is
responsible for administering the Facade Grant Program. This program promotes the maintenance and
rehabilitation of central business district properties by providing matching grants to business and building
owners. Grants are awarded for front of building and back of building facade repair and restoration,
awnings, and signs. Facade grants are matching grants, reimbursing building owners and/or business
owners for 75% of the cost of approved projects up to a maximum of $1,000-$2,500 depending on the
project category.

Additional Organizational Information Continued
Provided by Downtown Goshen, Inc.
Years in operation
The Facade Grant Program began in 2005.
Number of full-time paid staff

0


mailto:michhorning@gmail.com
mailto:CommunityRelations@goshencity.com
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fmaps.google.com%2Fmaps%3Fq%3DGoshen%252C%2BIndiana%2BUnited%2BStates&data=05%7C02%7Ccommunityrelations%40goshencity.com%7C8bf7f5aac3ee48c9ce8e08de23c276d4%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638987515498768491%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=u845wUVbeeWD6WLgyRjySchpTAoEfgudmKI18mHH%2FTI%3D&reserved=0
mailto:michhorning@gmail.com
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdowntowngoshen.org%2Ffacade-grant-program%2F&data=05%7C02%7Ccommunityrelations%40goshencity.com%7C8bf7f5aac3ee48c9ce8e08de23c276d4%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638987515498804905%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Xd4vaQJoiXqW%2FEQHFETZHt7FxkIObvKTZumPNdQEpkY%3D&reserved=0

Number of volunteers
4
List of Board Members

Facade Committee Members
Michelle Horning, Chair

Jason Oswald, Project Coordinator
Michael Phend

Rossa Deegan

Jesse Sensenig

Describe how the funds were utilized

To date, $13,000 of the $20,000 funding for 2025 has been awarded. We have new applications to
review each month and expect to award the entire $20,000 by the end of the calendar year. In 2025,
grants have been awarded for window repair and replacement, new awnings and signs for new
businesses downtown (Tipsy Biscuit, The Fold, and Hollywood Fade), and various facade painting
projects.

How was the City recognized as a Partner?
The City of Goshen is recognized on the Facade Grant Program webpage.
Proposed Project Description

The Facade Committee is requesting funds to continue awarding facade grants to business and building
owners in the central business district, buildings which lie between Pike Street on the north, Madison
Street on the south, on the west side of 5th Street and the east side of 3rd Street.

Community needs or problems to be addressed

The distinct architectural elements of the central business district attract residents, visitors, and potential
new businesses. The grant program incentivizes and supports business and building owners to maintain
and improve their buildings. The external appearance of the central business district matters for the local
economy, providing small businesses with a vibrant location and destination that benefits them, their
employees, and the entire Goshen community.

Population or area to be served

The central business district includes buildings which lie between Pike Street on the north, Madison
Street on the south, on the west side of 5th Street and the east side of 3rd Street. All business owners
and buildins owners in the central business district are eligible to apply for funding. The central business
district includes a diverse mix of businesses (retail, restaurants, social service organizations, financial
services and tax preparation) owned and operated by a diverse group of individuals representing a
variety of socioeconomic, racial, and ethnic populations.

Person(s) responsible to complete the work

Jason Oswald, the Project Coordinator for the Facade Committee, works with applicants to ensure their
project is in compliance with the Facade Grant program, but the applicants are responsible for completing
the work. Funding is distributed only when the completed project is approved by Jason.

Start Date
01/01/2026

End Date
12/31/2026

Goals:



We are successful when we distribute 100% of our funding.
What date do you anticipate need these funds?

03/01/2026
Describe how grant funds will be utilized

Applications are accepted year-round, but the majority of projects are completed between March and
November. Funds will be utilized to provide matching grants to business and building owners with
qualifying facade applications.

How will the project meet one of more objectives

The Comprehensive Plan outlines economic development vision, goals, and objectives. Items E-3,
support the development of small, locally-owned businesses and E-8, promote travel and tourism in
Goshen are directly connected to the work of the Facade Committee. A vibrant and visually attractive
central business district is critical to achieving both of the comprehensive plan goals for economic
development.

Please confirm that you can provide this information by checking this box.
e Yes. We have Liability Insurance and can provide a Certificate of Liability naming the City of
Goshen as an additional insured on our policy.
Upload previous year financial statement for your organization (PDF)

e Facade-Grant-Program-Profit-and-Loss-2025.pdf

Upload 2-4 previous year photos (.jpg preferred)
e Tipsy-Biscuit.jpg

e The-Fold-after.jpg
e The-Fold-before.jpg

Applicant Signature

Signature Image

Date

11/14/2025


https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgoshenindiana.org%2Findex.php%3Fgf-download%3D2025%252F11%252FFacade-Grant-Program-Profit-and-Loss-2025.pdf%26form-id%3D4%26field-id%3D36%26hash%3D0564b5244ac3fa002afd705e24278aed37ddf3bd40e4ae1e1d8a8b0e5a5d66f1&data=05%7C02%7Ccommunityrelations%40goshencity.com%7C8bf7f5aac3ee48c9ce8e08de23c276d4%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638987515498827767%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=r0A4djo1UIvZ59ag6xrOapGZUzw4PvFwo%2Bfwm2OiJmY%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgoshenindiana.org%2Findex.php%3Fgf-download%3D2025%252F11%252FTipsy-Biscuit.jpg%26form-id%3D4%26field-id%3D38%26hash%3D52fe79b89a0ab7c814848691515bb267547cd244bbc74b90df6396e4b28cf1a9&data=05%7C02%7Ccommunityrelations%40goshencity.com%7C8bf7f5aac3ee48c9ce8e08de23c276d4%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638987515498849557%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=XEaNnY7hSa5TrNjFA7s4fIc%2FMIYrjmHAFKlu36D7%2FHg%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgoshenindiana.org%2Findex.php%3Fgf-download%3D2025%252F11%252FThe-Fold-after.jpg%26form-id%3D4%26field-id%3D38%26hash%3D74997b8af880500d7883e37e251991e5c520706bfa95ff79671697249c46b3dc&data=05%7C02%7Ccommunityrelations%40goshencity.com%7C8bf7f5aac3ee48c9ce8e08de23c276d4%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638987515498870106%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=WOYVeM71%2Fx0v7sjqLRt4PZ4a9NO4gjJoxH3VC5VVLX4%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgoshenindiana.org%2Findex.php%3Fgf-download%3D2025%252F11%252FThe-Fold-before.jpg%26form-id%3D4%26field-id%3D38%26hash%3Db7b8579ed4a0b3688f938f01a72624741b062663446fb3cf287295672fe5ddf3&data=05%7C02%7Ccommunityrelations%40goshencity.com%7C8bf7f5aac3ee48c9ce8e08de23c276d4%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638987515498889418%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=GYhY%2Fek45dMT1ahYsma%2BNa873jMwvGGJc0cmiC%2Bds8Q%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgoshenindiana.org%2Findex.php%3Fgf-signature%3D69179b09c178c0.56534405%26form-id%3D4%26field-id%3D42%26hash%3D6612f5730b98545c02096d9bf7facf7c31b08d6c81ab68fc3ce9c9d4450ed574&data=05%7C02%7Ccommunityrelations%40goshencity.com%7C8bf7f5aac3ee48c9ce8e08de23c276d4%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638987515498907704%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=MYuUXzRQD5psP8Qj6CRy4A1v5CWET%2BB8FUG1KVxfEAo%3D&reserved=0

From:
To:

Bethany Hartley
CommunityRelations

Subject: New submission from Community Partnership Application

Date:

Tuesday, November 18, 2025 11:18:27 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Date

10/27/2025

Organization

South Bend - Elkhart Regional Partnership

Address

635 S Lafayette Blvd, Ste 123, South Bend, IN 46601
South Bend, Indiana 46601
United States

Map It

Contact Person

Bethany Hartley

Email

bhartley@southbendelkhart.or:

Project Title

Regional Economic Development Strategy Implementation

Amount Requested

2750

Website

https://southbendelkhart.org/regional-economic-development-strategy/

Additional Organizational Information

We believe the three biggest challenges our region faces still relate to the underlying root causes of
previous economic declines:

1. First is Population Stagnation. Our rate of population growth continues to lag the state and nation. This
is further exacerbated by the levels of out-migration, most often of the region's most talented individuals.
2. The second challenge relates to Educational Attainment. The region's Educational attainment levels
are also lower than the state and nation, which limits the talent available to drive existing industry, as well
as expansion into emerging areas of opportunity.

3. The third challenge is a Lack of economic diversification. Our region remains highly reliant upon key
industry clusters that are extremely vulnerable to business cycles.

This grant supports execution of the collaborative Regional Economic Development Plan focused on five
crucial strategies:

- Educating a world-class WORKFORCE. Raise the post-secondary attainment levels among the region's
residents from 30 to 50 percent.

- Recruiting and retaining great TALENT. Stop the net out-migration of population and transform to a
neutral or positive in-migration.

- Attracting and growing new economy companies in complement to our remarkably strong



mailto:bhartley@southbendelkhart.org
mailto:CommunityRelations@goshencity.com
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fmaps.google.com%2Fmaps%3Fq%3D635%2BS%2BLafayette%2BBlvd%252C%2BSte%2B123%252C%2BSouth%2BBend%252C%2BIN%2B46601%2BSouth%2BBend%252C%2BIndiana%2B46601%2BUnited%2BStates&data=05%7C02%7Ccommunityrelations%40goshencity.com%7Cd3166d2d082f4386413308de26bda565%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638990795067269642%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C60000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2Bud%2B%2FGJvO5IODvy8FBzaGCWxaon0nqMWVBcc6o1ciVs%3D&reserved=0
mailto:bhartley@southbendelkhart.org
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsouthbendelkhart.org%2Fregional-economic-development-strategy%2F&data=05%7C02%7Ccommunityrelations%40goshencity.com%7Cd3166d2d082f4386413308de26bda565%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638990795067295924%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C60000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ShTC83trxsQreCY3NtmiUdaw%2F9qNLaJZdPrOwV1GGjQ%3D&reserved=0

manufacturing INDUSTRIES. Grow jobs in higher pay traded industry clusters by 20 percent.

- Helping ENTREPRENEURS thrive. Establish 200 high-potential startups.

- Promoting INCLUSION and sparking opportunities for minorities. Improve to the top 20 percent of metro
areas for minority income equality.

Additional Organizational Information Continued

The South Bend - Elkhart Regional Partnership is a collaboration of the economic development partners
from 47 smart connected communities in Northern Indiana and Southwest Michigan. The Regional
Partnership focuses on a long-term systemic approach to advance the region's economy by aligning the
efforts of various stakeholders around five key areas: Educating a world-class WORKFORCE, Recruiting
and retaining great TALENT, Attracting and growing new economy companies in complement to our
remarkably strong manufacturing INDUSTRIES, Promoting INCLUSION and sparking opportunities for
minorities, and Helping ENTREPRENEURS thrive. The Regional Partnership seeks to unify and
collaborate so that together, the communities across the region work together to achieve what cannot be
done individually.

Years in operation
13
Number of full-time paid staff
10
Number of volunteers
Volunteers assist with various events, but we have no volunteer staff
List of Board Members

Carl Baxmeyer St. Joseph County Board of Commissioners
Shannon Cullinan University of Notre Dame

Mike Daigle South Bend International Airport

Susan Ford Graham Allen Partners

Larry Garatoni HQ Investments

Greg Hildebrand Marshall County EDC

Jon Hunsberger Elkhart County CVB

Levon Johnson Elkhart County Chamber

Susan King Beacon Health System Foundation

Stan Klotz Marshall County Board of Commissioners

Pete McCown Community Foundation of Elkhart County
Rose Meissner Community Foundation of St. Joseph County
Gary Neidig ITAMCO

Kevin Overmyer Marshall County Board of Commissioners
Jeff Rea South Bend Regional Chamber

Amish Shah Kem Krest

Andrea Short 1st Source Bank

Chris Stager EDC of Elkhart County

James Turnwald MACOG

Natalie Tucker Marian University’s Ancilla College

Suzie Weirick Elkhart County Board of Commissioners
Matthew Wesaw Pokagon Band of Potawatomi

Andrew Wiand enFocus

Linda Yoder Marshall County Community Foundation

Describe how the funds were utilized

Funds were used toward initiatives involved in the implementation of our Regional Economic
Development Strategy. Our Industry Growth initiatives work to DIVERSIFY THE LOCAL ECONOMY by
creating a supportive environment for entrepreneurship which will increase new businesses and



resiliency. Our work with the LIFT Network is focused on providing innovation facilities, expertise, and
training for our region's legacy manufacturers. The SBE Region has a strong advanced mfg. sector on
which to build, but the region's firms, are under tremendous competitive pressure. Maintaining and
expanding the economic performance of advanced manufacturing in the SBE region will depend on these
firms' ability to innovate and move new processes and products into the market rapidly. The LIFT
Network's development of apprenticeship and internship programs are TRAINING THE SKILLED
WORKFORCE needed to support these industries as they adopt new technologies. Execution of the WE
+YOU brand and work to improve quality of life aid in the RECRUITMENT OF TALENT. Our
entrepreneurship programming such as the Elevate Origins seed and pre-seed accelerator and the
HustleSBE bootcamp SUPPORT THE DEVELOPMENT OF SMALL LOCALLY-OWNED BUSINESSES.

How was the City recognized as a Partner?

The City is listed as an investor in our REDS plan on our website and several various publications
distributed throughout the year.

Proposed Project Description

Through our REDS plan outlined above, we anticipate the following:

- Increase in Per Capita Personal Income from 85.7% to 100% of the national average by 2025.

- Raise the post-secondary attainment levels among the region's residents from 34 to 50 percent by
2030.

- Stop the net out-migration of population and transform to a neutral or positive in-migration by 2030.
- Grow jobs in higher pay traded industry clusters by 20 percent by 2030.

- Establish 200 high-potential startups by 2030.

- Improve to the top 20 percent of metro areas for minority income equality by 2030

Community needs or problems to be addressed

We believe the three biggest challenges our region faces still relate to the underlying root causes of
previous economic declines:

1. First is Population Stagnation. Our rate of population growth continues to lag the state and nation. This
is further exacerbated by the levels of out-migration, most often of the region's most talented individuals.
2. The second challenge relates to Educational Attainment. The region's Educational attainment levels
are also lower than the state and nation, which limits the talent available to drive existing industry, as well
as expansion into emerging areas of opportunity.

3. The third challenge is a Lack of economic diversification. Our region remains highly reliant upon key
industry clusters that are extremely vulnerable to business cycles.

This grant supports execution of the collaborative Regional Economic Development Plan focused on five
crucial strategies:

- Educating a world-class WORKFORCE. Raise the post-secondary attainment levels among the region's
residents from 30 to 50 percent.

- Recruiting and retaining great TALENT. Stop the net out-migration of population and transform to a
neutral or positive in-migration.

- Attracting and growing new economy companies in complement to our remarkably strong
manufacturing INDUSTRIES. Grow jobs in higher pay traded industry clusters by 20 percent.

- Helping ENTREPRENEURS thrive. Establish 200 high-potential startups.

- Promoting INCLUSION and sparking opportunities for minorities. Improve to the top 20 percent of metro
areas for minority income equality.

Population or area to be served

All citizens of the region, regardless of demographics, will benefit from our initiatives to grow per-capita
income.

Person(s) responsible to complete the work

Board and Staff of South Bend - Elkhart Regional Partnerships and partners.

Start Date



01/01/2025

End Date

01/01/2030

Goals:

- Increase in Per Capita Personal Income from 85.7% to 100% of the national average by 2025.

- Raise the post-secondary attainment levels among the region's residents from 34 to 50 percent by
2030.

- Stop the net out-migration of population and transform to a neutral or positive in-migration by 2030.
- Grow jobs in higher pay traded industry clusters by 20 percent by 2030.

- Establish 200 high-potential startups by 2030.

- Improve to the top 20 percent of metro areas for minority income equality by 2030

What date do you anticipate need these funds?

10/01/2025

Describe how grant funds will be utilized

We believe the three biggest challenges our region faces still relate to the underlying root causes of
previous economic declines:

1. First is Population Stagnation. Our rate of population growth continues to lag the state and nation. This
is further exacerbated by the levels of out-migration, most often of the region's most talented individuals.
2. The second challenge relates to Educational Attainment. The region's Educational attainment levels
are also lower than the state and nation, which limits the talent available to drive existing industry, as well
as expansion into emerging areas of opportunity.

3. The third challenge is a Lack of economic diversification. Our region remains highly reliant upon key
industry clusters that are extremely vulnerable to business cycles.

This grant supports execution of the collaborative Regional Economic Development Plan focused on five
crucial strategies:

- Educating a world-class WORKFORCE. Raise the post-secondary attainment levels among the region's
residents from 30 to 50 percent.

- Recruiting and retaining great TALENT. Stop the net out-migration of population and transform to a
neutral or positive in-migration.

- Attracting and growing new economy companies in complement to our remarkably strong
manufacturing INDUSTRIES. Grow jobs in higher pay traded industry clusters by 20 percent.

- Helping ENTREPRENEURS thrive. Establish 200 high-potential startups.

- Promoting INCLUSION and sparking opportunities for minorities. Improve to the top 20 percent of metro
areas for minority income equality.

How will the project meet one of more objectives

The project aligns with the City of Goshen's ten-year Comprehensive Plan & Community Vision,
particularly related to economic development. Our Industry Growth initiatives work to DIVERSIFY THE
LOCAL ECONOMY by creating a supportive environment for entrepreneurship which will increase new
businesses and resiliency. Our work with the LIFT Network is focused on providing innovation facilities,
expertise, and training for our region's legacy manufacturers. The SBE Region has a strong advanced
mfg. sector on which to build, but the region's firms, are under tremendous competitive pressure.
Maintaining and expanding the economic performance of advanced manufacturing in the SBE region will
depend on these firms' ability to innovate and move new processes and products into the market rapidly.
The LIFT Network's development of apprenticeship and internship programs are TRAINING THE
SKILLED WORKFORCE needed to support these industries as they adopt new technologies. Execution
of the WE +YOU brand and work to improve quality of life aid in the RECRUITMENT OF TALENT. Our
entrepreneurship programming such as the Elevate Origins seed and pre-seed accelerator and the
HustleSBE bootcamp SUPPORT THE DEVELOPMENT OF SMALL LOCALLY-OWNED BUSINESSES.

Please confirm that you can provide this information by checking this box.



e Yes. We have Liability Insurance and can provide a Certificate of Liability naming the City of
Goshen as an additional insured on our policy.

Upload previous year financial statement for your organization (PDF)

e Financial.pdf

Upload list of previous years sponsors (PDF)

e Sponsors.pdf

Upload 2-4 previous year photos (.jpg preferred)

e DSC07517,
o |dea-Week-25-Thur-013.j

Upload current fiscal year budget for your organization

e |Lb.ii_.-2025-Budget.pdf

Applicant Signature

Signature Image

Date

10/27/2025


https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgoshenindiana.org%2Findex.php%3Fgf-download%3D2025%252F10%252FFinancial.pdf%26form-id%3D4%26field-id%3D36%26hash%3Da217b49d9f7a95e42cde758c2c592ac338bf31c69bb394bb45e7a085e1b358ca&data=05%7C02%7Ccommunityrelations%40goshencity.com%7Cd3166d2d082f4386413308de26bda565%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638990795067310318%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C60000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=QwTqnWte5TN3lpf1riyGI3fULNpyWF6doaC99%2FjDhYo%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgoshenindiana.org%2Findex.php%3Fgf-download%3D2025%252F10%252FSponsors.pdf%26form-id%3D4%26field-id%3D37%26hash%3D86fd06cdb7f6acce7a0f9fc99458744febb7d41e37f60319e63b783a8bf0250f&data=05%7C02%7Ccommunityrelations%40goshencity.com%7Cd3166d2d082f4386413308de26bda565%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638990795067326555%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C60000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=MNNvIt0zwm%2BEOVO9efDL2loPjKiqV41SCEIIuYGhd6k%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgoshenindiana.org%2Findex.php%3Fgf-download%3D2025%252F10%252FDSC07517.jpg%26form-id%3D4%26field-id%3D38%26hash%3D80d08c16739781006139d44e15ed7c3c86b97ebd33b3826e6232a7327f5e3266&data=05%7C02%7Ccommunityrelations%40goshencity.com%7Cd3166d2d082f4386413308de26bda565%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638990795067345569%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C60000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=JkiJsKcnqqynBquTAlKZqJP8CPGF2vSjCRDdxP%2FljX8%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgoshenindiana.org%2Findex.php%3Fgf-download%3D2025%252F10%252FIdea-Week-25-Thur-013.jpg%26form-id%3D4%26field-id%3D38%26hash%3Dcb0633a50b383a03e0d3db70caaa787e5b758a74114bb2848c8775e8263ed649&data=05%7C02%7Ccommunityrelations%40goshencity.com%7Cd3166d2d082f4386413308de26bda565%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638990795067369812%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C60000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=fyv31xQYWs1D6Xr8GFsB1ooEQztdcvvLRUaz%2BoVEufc%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgoshenindiana.org%2Findex.php%3Fgf-download%3D2025%252F10%252FII.b.iii.-2025-Budget.pdf%26form-id%3D4%26field-id%3D39%26hash%3D2e926222c02335c16aebe20cda26c0c465cf5fbd01c771953b4ac65156002d4e&data=05%7C02%7Ccommunityrelations%40goshencity.com%7Cd3166d2d082f4386413308de26bda565%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638990795067388029%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C60000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=h0%2B2O06RfwP6zMkmAZlpVYEXtQi9E%2FTFfkaDdPFXxUY%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgoshenindiana.org%2Findex.php%3Fgf-signature%3D68ffc544480930.23059568%26form-id%3D4%26field-id%3D42%26hash%3D646bfcc738970486a511ee73fb7dfc522be313204904324857012133efa1d605&data=05%7C02%7Ccommunityrelations%40goshencity.com%7Cd3166d2d082f4386413308de26bda565%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638990795067408537%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C60000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=adPpfOScMqRkATUOQHOxZFcvjBJftyf5brl2NgPzjj0%3D&reserved=0

From: Nick Kieffer

To: CommunityRelations
Subject: New submission from Community Partnership Application
Date: Wednesday, November 12, 2025 1:00:01 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Date

11/12/2025
Organization

Goshen Chamber of Commerce
Address

232 S. Main St
Goshen, Indiana 46526
United States

Map It
Contact Person
Nick Kieffer
Email
nkieffer@goshen.org
Project Title
Tourism & Economic Development Partnership
Amount Requested
$50,000.00

Website

https://www.goshen.org
Additional Organizational Information

The Goshen Chamber is a nonprofit business association made up of businesses and organizations in
and service the Goshen Area. We are governed by a volunteer Board of Directors, made up of the
membership. The Chamber of Commerce is led by a president and CEO, which reports directly to the
Board of Directors. The Goshen Chamber has staff and volunteers to help carry out the functions and
duties needed to fulfill our mission.

Additional Organizational Information Continued

Mission Statement
“To Champion Our Community’s Business Future”

Vision Statement

The Goshen Chamber will be a strong organization by adding value to all businesses through a strong
partnership with Education and Government Leaders. Creating a business environment that will result in
an inclusive community where businesses thrive, and people want to live.

Values Statement


mailto:nkieffer@goshen.org
mailto:CommunityRelations@goshencity.com
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fmaps.google.com%2Fmaps%3Fq%3D232%2BS.%2BMain%2BSt%2BGoshen%252C%2BIndiana%2B46526%2BUnited%2BStates&data=05%7C02%7Ccommunityrelations%40goshencity.com%7C37d2283c5c5a43fe29a308de22153e82%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638985672005726337%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=DwhPgL7VXyWMxvMfuna5u70um9WtvOUx5AQmsZVWmAw%3D&reserved=0
mailto:nkieffer@goshen.org
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.goshen.org%2F&data=05%7C02%7Ccommunityrelations%40goshencity.com%7C37d2283c5c5a43fe29a308de22153e82%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638985672005749448%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=CAtbS%2F9aL2yDuPN2BfNe5xG8oq5M%2BdQQLqtKs4fIS8o%3D&reserved=0

The Goshen Chamber of Commerce believes that stronger communities are built through diverse and
thriving businesses. This is accomplished through supporting all businesses by advocating, connecting,
developing, and keeping businesses informed. Our work is guided by the following core values:
Integrity

Respect

Collaboration

Valuing All Businesses

Results Driven

Years in operation
Established in 1954
Number of full-time paid staff
1.5

Number of volunteers
75+

List of Board Members

2026 Chamber Board of Directors

2026 Executive Committee

Rafael Barahona LIGHTBOX Immediate Past Chair

Michel Alvarez Centier Bank Board Chair

Andy Nesbitt Nuway Construction Treasurer

Michelle Adams Kruggel Lawton CPAs Secretary

Nick Kieffer Goshen Chamber of Commerce President & CEO

2026 Board of Directors

Dan Nafzinger, Goshen Health

Rocio Diaz, Goshen College

Ken Hochstetler, Everence Financial

Donny Klotz, Lippert

Steven J. Olsen, Yoder Ainlay Ulmer & Buckingham, LLP
Cristian Robles Gomez, Revolutionary Soccer Training
Jesse Sensenig, Goshen Brewing Company

Kate Steury, Shirley's Gourmet Popcorn Company
Jeremy Stutsman, Lacasa, Inc.

Zac Parr, Lassus Brothers Oil, Inc.

Describe how the funds were utilized

We produce Visitor Guides, Tourism Guides, Community Guides that are distributed not only throughout
Goshen, but throughout the State of Indiana through several delivery means. We contract with the
Indiana Small Business Development Center for business counseling for anyone in Goshen looking to
start or grow their business. We work with partners to put on and promote downtown shopping and
patronage. And we allocate funds for the marketing of Goshen through many media channels. We work
with Developers on projects and act as a resource for those projects to help alleviate time City staff might
have to spend on projects.

How was the City recognized as a Partner?

With the partnership with the City of Goshen, the Chamber recognizes the City not only as an active
member of the Goshen Chamber, but also as a Diamond Sustaining Member of the Chamber. As a
Diamond Member, the City's logo is prominently displayed on our letterhead, publications, mailings,
website, and more.



Proposed Project Description

The City of Goshen and the Goshen Chamber of Commerce have had a long-standing relationship
regarding efforts in Economic Development and Tourism for the City of Goshen. The Goshen Chamber
devotes resources to the dissemination of information concerning the industrial, commercial,
governmental, educational, and recreational advantages of Goshen to prospective businesses and
developers and to the recruitment and expansion of the commerce and industry in Goshen. We work
together with the City of Goshen to develop and promote a balanced economy and pursuing economic
growth downtown and throughout Goshen, consistent with the City of Goshen and the comprehensive
plan. The Goshen Chamber continues to provide support to the downtown business community,
consistent with past reports and plans, devoting staff time in many areas for downtown vitality. The
Goshen Chamber works on these issues on an ongoing daily basis and responds to the needs of the
business community at a rapid pace. Promoting and attracting tourism is another part of the economic
development puzzle. The Goshen Chamber provides resources and staff time devoted to promoting
Goshen to residents throughout Indiana and beyond. The dollars requested are matched by the Goshen
Chamber of Commerce, which is funded by the Goshen business community, to continue the growth and
prosperity of not only Goshen, but the business community as well.

Community needs or problems to be addressed

Economic Development, Tourism, Housing needs, Industrial and Commercial Development, Serving
Business needs,

Population or area to be served
The City of Goshen. All residents in some form are touched by the partnership work we do
Person(s) responsible to complete the work

Nick Kieffer, President & CEO
Goshen Chamber Staff

Goshen Chamber Board of Directors
Goshen Chamber Ambassadors
Goshen Chamber Volunteers

Start Date
01/01/2026
End Date
12/31/2026
Goals:

The work on these areas are worked on daily by the Goshen Chamber throughout the year. Materials are
produced and distributed, meetings are organized and executed, programs are developed and
implemented, all at various times throughout the year. Economic Development can be allusive at times to
pinpoint exact measurements, but the continued success of the downtown, industrial land and growth,
expansion of our commercial space availability, and growth in our housing needs. Other areas are
increased awareness from a Tourism standpoint, so working with our hoteliers in increasing occupancy
rates within Goshen.

What date do you anticipate need these funds?
05/29/2026
Describe how grant funds will be utilized

The grant funds from the City of Goshen go towards and expands the funds the Goshen Chamber
allocates towards Tourism, Economic Development, Advertising/Marketing and more. The Goshen
Chamber's budget is made up from area businesses and organizations investing dollars to further the



Goshen Chamber's mission, which is to "Champion our Community's Business Future." As stated in
years past, the promotion of our business community, the promotion of our tourism amenities, the
promotion of the many great programs we have in Goshen not only the residents of Goshen, but to reach
far beyond the City limits are where these funds are directed too.

How will the project meet one of more objectives

The City of Goshen and the Goshen Chamber of Commerce have long worked together on the City’s
Comprehensive Plan. There are many overlapping areas in which the City of Goshen and the Chamber
of Commerce work to meet goals and objectives laid out in the plan. Several of the Initiatives in the plan
state “working with the Chamber”, and the Goshen Chamber sincerely appreciates the City’s willingness
to work with the business community on these topics. Some of the objective related to the plan are:
Housing Development, Beautify Goshen Week, Economic Development, Travel and Tourism, and
Downtown Development. The parts of the plan that this grant directly addresses is E1-1, E1-3, E3-1, E3-
2, E3-3, E3-4, E3-5, E3-6, E3-7, E6-3, E8-2, E8-3. The Goshen Chamber is proud of the many years of
collaboration with the City of Goshen in these areas and which to continue to partner with the City to
make Goshen at truly Uncommonly Great place to be.

Please confirm that you can provide this information by checking this box.
e Yes. We have Liability Insurance and can provide a Certificate of Liability naming the City of
Goshen as an additional insured on our policy.
Upload list of previous years sponsors (PDF)

e Chamber-Member-Report.pdf

Upload 2-4 previous year photos (.jpg preferred)

e Goshen-H.S.-Leadership-Class-at-Third-House .
e 20250307 081433,
e Board-and-Mayor j

Upload current fiscal year budget for your organization

e Copy-of-Chamber-Budget-Form.xlsx

Applicant Signature

Signature Image

Date

11/12/2025


https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgoshenindiana.org%2Findex.php%3Fgf-download%3D2025%252F11%252FChamber-Member-Report.pdf%26form-id%3D4%26field-id%3D37%26hash%3Db84287d67d2be23ce212911ffe17129f6b3b1985c2763d16fdc9fc2fc329648c&data=05%7C02%7Ccommunityrelations%40goshencity.com%7C37d2283c5c5a43fe29a308de22153e82%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638985672005763013%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=PlEy21En89y5XfO8%2FHywjdvN1wwYs8VMAbbjyrjMEVM%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgoshenindiana.org%2Findex.php%3Fgf-download%3D2025%252F11%252FGoshen-H.S.-Leadership-Class-at-Third-House.jpg%26form-id%3D4%26field-id%3D38%26hash%3D270cc112f1f3346859920836dd5fb3ced1fe383915398c64beab3658802c5d0b&data=05%7C02%7Ccommunityrelations%40goshencity.com%7C37d2283c5c5a43fe29a308de22153e82%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638985672005775837%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=fRpG2O7LwEibcu3lOflTSKC7dA7Aymf%2FAZmJJxajHmg%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgoshenindiana.org%2Findex.php%3Fgf-download%3D2025%252F11%252F20250307_081433.jpg%26form-id%3D4%26field-id%3D38%26hash%3Dcdd2e87aec72abe48a3cd4eb7ce3422224609c4364f4fc2e3d59d34724efd692&data=05%7C02%7Ccommunityrelations%40goshencity.com%7C37d2283c5c5a43fe29a308de22153e82%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638985672005788740%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=kcBq2Mo85SWTP7mfh1zxo%2FmtgatsyPcdHkpH9ViL3MQ%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgoshenindiana.org%2Findex.php%3Fgf-download%3D2025%252F11%252FBoard-and-Mayor.jpg%26form-id%3D4%26field-id%3D38%26hash%3D31cefc47cd880ef23821d7bfb8745e6ccbedc17907ce3ca966e2d07af2af77bb&data=05%7C02%7Ccommunityrelations%40goshencity.com%7C37d2283c5c5a43fe29a308de22153e82%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638985672005803397%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=QCUa7R9%2Fdu0rrk2RbZaGhaf9iovPFrrMPLHBQpmWEps%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgoshenindiana.org%2Findex.php%3Fgf-download%3D2025%252F11%252FCopy-of-Chamber-Budget-Form.xlsx%26form-id%3D4%26field-id%3D39%26hash%3D25b93365b85bee012e5693e7324cffa8a67940af3988eb3ac14fb5c81f012840&data=05%7C02%7Ccommunityrelations%40goshencity.com%7C37d2283c5c5a43fe29a308de22153e82%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638985672005822934%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=9w6YBAqZdeaCVfloP7Al04TxRoFaqtZCJQ1MvX0cwqU%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgoshenindiana.org%2Findex.php%3Fgf-signature%3D6914cae91ff3f6.12541946%26form-id%3D4%26field-id%3D42%26hash%3D9bfc2b277f7aee7a8d3754d8b46a2aa9089ac108986007ddd6e506d74831a2cc&data=05%7C02%7Ccommunityrelations%40goshencity.com%7C37d2283c5c5a43fe29a308de22153e82%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638985672005842265%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2FzXLT3s6Z514vFTZcZ8gNcvaIdETZ42veapz%2BZVd2L8%3D&reserved=0

From: Amy Worsham

To: CommunityRelations
Subject: New submission from Community Partnership Application
Date: Friday, November 21, 2025 11:02:30 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Date

11/21/2025
Organization

Goshen Arts and Events
Address

115 East Washington Street
Goshen, Indiana 46526
United States

Map It
Contact Person

Amy Worsham
Email

amybworsham@gmail.com
Project Title

River Bend Film Festival 2026
Amount Requested

7500

Website

https://riverbendfilmfest.com/

Additional Organizational Information

The River Bend Film Festival is an annual celebration of independent cinema and music from around the
world, held in Goshen, Indiana. Established in 2002, the festival showcases a diverse selection of films,
including narrative features, documentaries, experimental works, animations, and music videos. It also
offers workshops, flmmaker panels, and networking events, providing opportunities for attendees to
engage with industry professionals. The festival emphasizes the importance of community involvement,
with many events facilitated by local residents and business owners. In 2025, the festival featured over
70 films from more than 100 filmmakers across 14 countries.

Additional Organizational Information Continued

Goshen Arts and Events (Goshen A&E) is a not-for-profit organization established to support the growth
and expansion of the Arts in Goshen, Indiana.

The organization seeks to educate the community about the value and economic significance of the arts,
culture, and quality of place.

The River Bend Film Festival is a celebration of independent filmmaking that brings creators and


mailto:amybworsham@gmail.com
mailto:CommunityRelations@goshencity.com
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fmaps.google.com%2Fmaps%3Fq%3D115%2BEast%2BWashington%2BStreet%2BGoshen%252C%2BIndiana%2B46526%2BUnited%2BStates&data=05%7C02%7Ccommunityrelations%40goshencity.com%7C876526deb5e24ac4df7c08de2916be86%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638993377491869018%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C40000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=KO%2FJkJQOiff8uKDx6kQUmtS4ebNjG5h4qVpu76JKRTE%3D&reserved=0
mailto:amybworsham@gmail.com
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Friverbendfilmfest.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7Ccommunityrelations%40goshencity.com%7C876526deb5e24ac4df7c08de2916be86%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638993377491916935%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C40000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=33v4fA%2FO6egYq70fu5wO0wC9uDn9h%2F1H2safxr%2BiXu0%3D&reserved=0

audiences together through the power of storytelling. Held annually in downtown Goshen, Indiana, the
festival features screenings, workshops, filmmaker panels, guest appearances, and special events all
designed to foster connection, creativity, and community.

Years in operation
23

Number of full-time paid staff
0

Number of volunteers
29

List of Board Members

Eric Kanagy
Stacy Dechnik
Megan Hessl

Describe how the funds were utilized

The funding provided by the City of Goshen played a vital role to keep the 2025 River Bend Film Festival
walkable, accessible and centered in the heart of downtown. This support enabled us to host the entire
thee day festival at the historic and beautifully restored Goshen Theater, which covered a significant
portion of the venue rental cost. This contribution ensured that festival attendees: filmmakers from across
the globe, partners, and local community members could enjoy a centrilized festival experience that
contributed to the vitality of our greater downtown.

How was the City recognized as a Partner?

Sponsor and partner visibility played a central role in the 2025 River Bend Film Festival experience.
Major sponsors received 6 All-Access passes, a half-page ad in the festival program, and a medium logo
placement on the official festival poster.

Sponsor recognition was woven throughout the weekend, including on-screen commercials provided by
the City of Goshen shown between film blocks, verbal acknowledgments from emcees, and mentions in
media interviews on television and radio. Sponsors were also featured prominently across printed
materials, digital promotions, and venue signage throughout downtown Goshen.

Proposed Project Description

Our planning team convenes in January to shape the coming year’s vision, programming, and community
engagement pieces. We anticipate an exciting season that blends returning traditions with new partners
designed to broaden our reach and enhance the festival experience for filmmakers and audiences alike.
The 2026 festival will showcase independent films from a broad range of voices (local, national, and
international) that offers audiences meaningful encounters with diversity of perspectives in storytelling.
Workshops and panel discussions (coffee talks, and talk backs) will once again provide filmmakers with
professional opportunities to network and collaborate, but also a chance for community members to join
the conversation.

Community needs or problems to be addressed

As an annual cultural event, the festival strengthens the local creative economy by providing a platform
for artist to showcase their work, engage directly with large audiences, and opportunities to collaborate
with industry peers. Goshen benefits from increased activity during the festival weekend, which boosts
foot traffic for local restaurants, small shops, and local venues which ultimately supports the economic
health at our city's core. Additionally, the festival enriches the cultural life of our community by introducing
audiences to a broad range of stories, perspectives and lived experiences though independent film.
Access to a wide range of stories and perspectives helps cultivate empathy and civic pride-two qualities



that hold particular value in smaller communities where opportunities for cultural exchange may not be as
frequent as they are in larger cities.

Population or area to be served

The River Bend Film Festival serves a wide and diverse population across our region as well as a global
community of flmmakers and film enthusiasts. Core audiences include regional filmmakers, students and
faculty from Goshen College, and older adults from Greencroft Communities, all of whom engage with
the festival’s screenings, panels, and special events. The festival also attracts a broad range of
filmmakers—from emerging creators to seasoned professionals—who benefit from networking
opportunities, professional development, and meaningful peer exchange. Downtown businesses
experience increased foot traffic and activity throughout the festival weekend, creating a positive
economic ripple across the community. By intentionally bridging engagement from college students to
retirees, the River Bend Film Festival cultivates an intergenerational shared cultural space that reflects
our inclusive values and strengthens the cultural identity of the broader community.

Person(s) responsible to complete the work

Tim Richardson
Joni Earl

Jordon Hodges
Todd Yoder
Francisco Ramirez
Kyle Hufford

Amy Worsham

Start Date
09/03/2026
End Date
09/05/2026
Goals:

For the 2026 River Bend Film Festival, our measurable goals focus on expanding attendance,
strengthening programming, deepening community engagement, and improving long-term sustainability.
We aim to increase overall attendance by 20% and engage at least 250 Goshen College students and
faculty, while also strengthening participation from Greencroft Communities by bringing a portion of the
festival directly to their campus.

Our programming goals include screening 60—80 independent films, hosting 3—5 community-centered
events, securing 1-2 notable guest artists or industry voices, and presenting a global range of films to
ensure diverse storytelling.

In the coming year, we also plan to begin formally measuring our economic impact; although evidence
has been anecdotal in the past, we are committed to developing baseline data that captures increased
downtown activity, visitor spending, and business engagement during the festival.

On the marketing and sales front, we intend to increase early ticket purchases through more strategic
and consistent communication efforts.

Finally, our sponsor and partner objectives center on stewardship and long-term relationship building,
with a goal of achieving a 95% sponsor retention rate while securing new sustained partnerships. We
recognize that our sponsors invest in the festival because they are investing in their community, and we
are committed to honoring that trust through transparency, reliability, and meaningful collaboration.

What date do you anticipate need these funds?

06/30/2026



Describe how grant funds will be utilized

We plan on using these funds to secure our downtown venue so the festival can remain anchored at the
Goshen Theater, supporting accessibility for residents, encouraging downtown activity, and strengthening
our connection to the local community.

How will the project meet one of more objectives

The River Bend Film Festival advances several objectives outlined in the Goshen Comprehensive Plan
and the CDBG Consolidated Plan by strengthening Goshen'’s cultural identity, supporting economic
vitality, and expanding access to arts and community engagement. The festival directly contributes to
downtown activation: a priority of the Comprehensive Plan, by drawing visitors into Goshen’s central
business district, increasing foot traffic for local restaurants, shops, and cultural venues, and reinforcing
downtown as a lively, walkable destination. By securing the historic Goshen Theater as its primary
venue, the festival aligns with community goals of preserving and activating significant cultural assets.

The project also addresses CDBG priorities by expanding access to arts and cultural programming for
low and moderate income residents. Free and low-cost events, including individual screenings, filmmaker
panels, and community discussions, ensure that barriers to participation are minimized. Outreach to
Goshen College and Greencroft Communities creates intergenerational engagement, fostering social
cohesion and strengthening the community fabric. Additionally, the festival supports the local creative
economy by providing platforms for filmmakers, musicians, and artists to showcase work, develop
professional skills, and engage with new audiences.

By presenting films from diverse cultures and perspectives, the festival enriches community
understanding and promotes inclusive storytelling: an essential component of a thriving, connected city.
Together, these outcomes meet key goals related to economic development, cultural enrichment,
accessibility, and community-building, helping advance Goshen’s long-term vision for a vibrant and
inclusive future.

Please confirm that you can provide this information by checking this box.
e Yes. We have Liability Insurance and can provide a Certificate of Liability naming the City of
Goshen as an additional insured on our policy.
Upload previous year financial statement for your organization (PDF)

e 2024-Statement-of-Financial-Position.pdf

Upload list of previous years sponsors (PDF)

e 2025-Volunteers-Statement.pdf

Upload 2-4 previous year photos (.jpg preferred)

Screen-Shot-2025-11-21-at-7.36.31-AM.png
Screen-Shot-2025-11-21-at-7.36.57-AM.png
Screen-Shot-2025-11-21-at-7.37.35-AM.png
Screen-Shot-2025-11-21-at-7.36.14-AM.png

Upload current fiscal year budget for your organization

e 2026-RBFF-Budget-Projections.pdf

Applicant Signature


https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgoshenindiana.org%2Findex.php%3Fgf-download%3D2025%252F11%252F2024-Statement-of-Financial-Position.pdf%26form-id%3D4%26field-id%3D36%26hash%3D498a1ea068ed310f96ff66577c36dbd81b38dce16feec79f54f4eae16d4ac6c5&data=05%7C02%7Ccommunityrelations%40goshencity.com%7C876526deb5e24ac4df7c08de2916be86%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638993377491933763%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C40000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=mvAKPx6VZWc5AkCFZEj1%2FThjM1HE5teE0etSH7wWcf4%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgoshenindiana.org%2Findex.php%3Fgf-download%3D2025%252F11%252F2025-Volunteers-Statement.pdf%26form-id%3D4%26field-id%3D37%26hash%3D257ce92bdc698a28f1f24e6ebfadff946bc1a06092868be2fa1bd15d830ff368&data=05%7C02%7Ccommunityrelations%40goshencity.com%7C876526deb5e24ac4df7c08de2916be86%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638993377491951949%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C40000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=bn6%2B1FPWvIHoJV6qDAERdWWNdmXjywE2xN1ZQvJUBXg%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgoshenindiana.org%2Findex.php%3Fgf-download%3D2025%252F11%252FScreen-Shot-2025-11-21-at-7.36.31-AM.png%26form-id%3D4%26field-id%3D38%26hash%3Df45bcf263fc2048d55693ae3e255daa5fd3d87536ddf7e8e88275970d666e3c4&data=05%7C02%7Ccommunityrelations%40goshencity.com%7C876526deb5e24ac4df7c08de2916be86%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638993377491972697%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C40000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=su6zwctubK8zitXc3scAozoEfKuwd4q%2BmsDS%2F%2BgRSpw%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgoshenindiana.org%2Findex.php%3Fgf-download%3D2025%252F11%252FScreen-Shot-2025-11-21-at-7.36.57-AM.png%26form-id%3D4%26field-id%3D38%26hash%3D1db3e7aae10ced19e1738912602c7cc7b917bb475495193e8825f1cb3955425d&data=05%7C02%7Ccommunityrelations%40goshencity.com%7C876526deb5e24ac4df7c08de2916be86%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638993377491993373%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C40000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=5D9y4fgN5n3w2Eodzbtyg7ovwqcuCFohb9d9ujStAcs%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgoshenindiana.org%2Findex.php%3Fgf-download%3D2025%252F11%252FScreen-Shot-2025-11-21-at-7.37.35-AM.png%26form-id%3D4%26field-id%3D38%26hash%3De3ac241c4028d09ea4c80defda0860db3e71482651c3a1b557630cdfbab82ece&data=05%7C02%7Ccommunityrelations%40goshencity.com%7C876526deb5e24ac4df7c08de2916be86%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638993377492012607%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C40000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=qJ8Zz%2Bq6zFT0RYbv8QoqooYZFg6M4lThtW1aiPfUSlU%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgoshenindiana.org%2Findex.php%3Fgf-download%3D2025%252F11%252FScreen-Shot-2025-11-21-at-7.36.14-AM.png%26form-id%3D4%26field-id%3D38%26hash%3D22ceacd7bca78835c3585523469cfb5b7bd8853d861cc64b69b60ab4c5106e0e&data=05%7C02%7Ccommunityrelations%40goshencity.com%7C876526deb5e24ac4df7c08de2916be86%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638993377492032175%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C40000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=2TlkVrukNrnqZUhMPozam%2BskeBVKQMAJc1KstwqL5TY%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgoshenindiana.org%2Findex.php%3Fgf-download%3D2025%252F11%252F2026-RBFF-Budget-Projections.pdf%26form-id%3D4%26field-id%3D39%26hash%3D1d8ce9ab08f52ad1e8aafbcac21971ec78376676b8d2b4dd90391ee0555b7791&data=05%7C02%7Ccommunityrelations%40goshencity.com%7C876526deb5e24ac4df7c08de2916be86%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638993377492052852%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C40000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=xqzdL%2BqJgbzYaDG03Dhe2HCPpdHC028RR7%2BoPoAmeM0%3D&reserved=0

Signature Image

Date

11/21/2025


https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgoshenindiana.org%2Findex.php%3Fgf-signature%3D69208c05be6781.19593469%26form-id%3D4%26field-id%3D42%26hash%3Db42187cb53655d69b9983dfb4acfe445c80d2c397a3cde08d373bf5847d6a9be&data=05%7C02%7Ccommunityrelations%40goshencity.com%7C876526deb5e24ac4df7c08de2916be86%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638993377492075915%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C40000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=PwN1KPksXHWFY%2FuJ9EEM6ylHIKmPBNzgQ2pjkOplv84%3D&reserved=0

From: Ashley Bowen

To: CommunityRelations
Subject: New submission from Community Partnership Application
Date: Monday, November 10, 2025 3:34:57 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Date

11/10/2025
Organization

LaCasa of Goshen, Inc.
Address

202 N. Cottage Ave.
Goshen, Indiana 46528
United States

Map It

Contact Person
Ashley Bowen
Email
ashley.bowen@lacasainc.net
Project Title
Empowering Residents for a Thriving Goshen
Amount Requested
25000

Website

https://lacasainc.net/
Additional Organizational Information

LaCasa of Goshen, Inc. is a community development corporation founded in 1970 to enhance quality of
life in Elkhart County through financial empowerment, housing stability, and neighborhood revitalization.
Our mission is to create sustainable economic mobility and well-being for all residents.

Lacasa operates the following core programs:

Financial Empowerment: Education and counseling that build long-term financial health. (500+ graduates
each year)

Affordable Housing & Asset Management: Oversight of 378 rental units, including 226 in Goshen (with an
additional 41 units in 2025/2026). This initiative is experiencing targeted growth in Goshen as Lacasa
completes Phase | of Lakeview Drive Apartments located on the Oaklawn campus.

Community Engagement: Annual outreach to 500+ residents fostering connection and civic participation.
Real Estate Development: Creation and rehabilitation of homes that strengthen neighborhoods.

Lacasa is guided by a diverse, community-representative Board of Directors and a six-member
leadership team led by President/CEO Jeremy Stutsman. Lacasa employs 32 staff members dedicated to
advancing equitable community growth.

Additional Organizational Information Continued


mailto:ashley.bowen@lacasainc.net
mailto:CommunityRelations@goshencity.com
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fmaps.google.com%2Fmaps%3Fq%3D202%2BN.%2BCottage%2BAve.%2BGoshen%252C%2BIndiana%2B46528%2BUnited%2BStates&data=05%7C02%7Ccommunityrelations%40goshencity.com%7C535c95a044044a9e949908de209889af%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638984036959075020%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C80000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2FVBe6dK4Soy4X3VnDTW8bRpjepKkOHp%2FPX%2F4rtBFBSI%3D&reserved=0
mailto:ashley.bowen@lacasainc.net
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flacasainc.net%2F&data=05%7C02%7Ccommunityrelations%40goshencity.com%7C535c95a044044a9e949908de209889af%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638984036959115424%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C80000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=2KGyp0kluHbLtaKLOwi6P4xp%2BSFosIJ9LA2mOc167LA%3D&reserved=0

Lacasa works with individuals and community partners to create opportunity for personal empowerment,
family stability, and neighborhood vitality.

Years in operation
55

Number of full-time paid staff
32

Number of volunteers
250

List of Board Members

Deb Jones, Alison Romero, Amber Wolfer, Linda Schlabach Miller, Eric Ivory, Caleb Morris, Angela
McKenna, Cyneatha Millsaps, Brett Weddell.

Describe how the funds were utilized

Over the past year, Lacasa has deepened collaborations with Goshen partners including Oaklawn,
Bashor Children’s Home, Surf Internet, City of Goshen, and First Light Mission. Through these
partnerships, we have been able to help stabilize more households and support more people in securing
stable housing.

Lacasa provided one-on-one financial empowerment services for at least 50 residents of Goshen. These
services helped residents reduce unsecured debt, increase credit scores, build savings, and purchase
homes. By learning about their unique financial situation, we were able to help find targeted solutions.
Our partnership with First Light Mission supported families transitioning from homelessness into stable
housing, while coordination with Oaklawn and Bashor strengthened referral systems for clients facing
behavioral health or youth-related challenges.

In housing and neighborhood revitalization, Lacasa maintained and improved 226 (soon to be 267)
affordable rental units within Goshen, investing in property upgrades and tenant resources that enhanced
resident stability and satisfaction. Real Estate Development efforts continue construction of the Lake
View Drive development on the campus of Oaklawn. Beyond direct services, these initiatives fostered
stronger community connections and reduced barriers to financial and housing security for low- and
moderate-income residents. By aligning efforts across agencies, Lacasa and its partners created a more
coordinated local network of support one that continues to promote economic mobility, housing stability,
and inclusive growth for Goshen families.

How was the City recognized as a Partner?

Lacasa proudly recognized the City of Goshen as a key community partner throughout the year. The
City’s logo and acknowledgment appeared on program materials related to our Goshen initiatives,
including social media posts, newsletters, and event signage. During homeownership counseling
interactions and neighborhood meetings, we highlighted the City’s collaboration in supporting financial
empowerment and housing stability for local families.

We also publicly thanked the City in our annual report, press releases, and digital communications. At
neighborhood events and volunteer gatherings, the City was specifically recognized and thanked,
reinforcing the visibility of this collaboration.

Through these efforts, residents and partner organizations clearly recognized the City of Goshen’s vital
role in advancing equitable community development alongside Lacasa.

Proposed Project Description

For 55 years, Lacasa has been honored to partner with the City of Goshen in building a stronger, more
inclusive community. In 2026, our Community Building and Engagement efforts will focus primarily on a
Goshen neighborhood located near Goshen High School. Student interns from Goshen College will be
engaged throughout the process working on strengthening neighborhood connections, fostering
collaboration among residents. This work aligns closely with the City to sustain outreach during its



structural transition and reduced staffing capacity.

Lacasa will advance housing stability and economic mobility through new development, revitalization,
and financial empowerment services. Over the coming year, we will open 27 new affordable rental units
and continue construction on an additional 14 units, expanding access to safe, high-quality housing for
Goshen families. Alongside these housing initiatives, Lacasa will continue to provide financial education
and homebuyer preparation programs, equipping residents to manage finances, build credit, and achieve
sustainable homeownership.

As the City adjusts its internal operations, Lacasa is prepared to step in as a trusted partner, helping
ensure that community engagement, resident support, and access to resources remain strong. Support
through this grant will also allow Lacasa to leverage additional matching dollars and attract interest from
other grant makers, multiplying the impact of the City’s investment and expanding our collective reach.
Through our targeted outreach and ongoing projects, Lacasa will help sustain the City’'s momentum
toward growth, housing stability, and neighborhood vitality. Together, we will continue creating a thriving,
resilient Goshen where every resident has the opportunity to succeed.

Community needs or problems to be addressed

Elkhart County continues to face significant economic and housing disparities, particularly among
historically underserved populations. Black and Hispanic residents experience persistent barriers to
building wealth, a gap that contributes to long-term financial instability for many Goshen families. More
than half of Lacasa’s clients identify as non-Caucasian women, underscoring the diverse communities
most affected by these challenges.

The MIT Living Wage Calculator estimates that a single parent household living in Elkhart Count would
need to earn a gross income of $97,800 to meet the basic needs of their family. With the area median
income for the same size family at $80,562, this means that this household falls 18% short of meeting
their basic needs. Goshen maintains a relatively low unemployment rate, yet wages have not kept pace
with rising housing costs, leaving many working families without affordable options.

Lacasa addresses these issues through a comprehensive approach that combines affordable housing
development, financial empowerment, and homeownership preparation. We currently manage 226
affordable rental units in Goshen adding another 41 in 2026, providing stable, quality housing for low-
and moderate-income residents. Our HUD-certified housing counselors help aspiring homeowners
overcome financial barriers, build credit, and achieve long-term stability, strengthening both families and
neighborhoods.

As housing demand continues to rise and affordability declines, the need for coordinated, community-
based solutions has never been greater. By expanding access to safe, affordable housing and providing
pathways to financial mobility, Lacasa directly confronts the root causes of housing insecurity and
economic inequity in Goshen, working alongside the City and local partners to ensure that every resident
has the opportunity for stability.

Population or area to be served

Lacasa’s programs primarily serve low- to moderate-income households in the City of Goshen, with a
strong focus on families striving for financial stability and housing security. We make a dedicated effort to
hire bilingual staff fluent in Spanish and English so we can better serve Goshen'’s large Spanish-speaking
community. Historically, about 90% of Lacasa clients fall within low- to moderate-income levels. Within
our Financial Empowerment programs, the majority of participants are non-Caucasian women, many of
whom are single mothers working to achieve greater economic independence.

Our rental housing residents predominantly have household incomes between 30% and 60% of the area
median income (AMI), and many engage with additional community partners for supportive services as
they move toward self-sufficiency. By focusing our resources in Goshen, Lacasa’s initiatives directly
benefit diverse residents who are most impacted by the region’s rising housing costs and limited access
to affordable, stable housing.

Person(s) responsible to complete the work
Lacasa staff at both programmatic and leadership levels have responsibilities and accountability.

Start Date



04/01/2026
End Date

03/31/2027
Goals:

Lacasa will define success by the number of Goshen residents who achieve tangible progress toward
financial stability and housing security. The project’'s measurable goals and outcomes include:

» Expand Financial Empowerment and Homeownership Opportunities:

At least five first-time homebuyers will complete homeownership counseling, education, and down
payment assistance, resulting in sustainable, long-term homeownership for each participant. Six live
financial literacy classes will equip approximately 60 residents with practical tools to build credit, reduce
debt, and strengthen savings. Success will be measured by pre- and post-class assessments, participant
credit improvement, and the number of residents who meet homeownership or savings milestones within
one year.

» Expand Affordable Housing:

Lacasa will bring 41 new affordable rental units to completion and occupancy, creating stable housing for
more than 100 low- and moderate-income residents. Progress will be tracked through project milestones
including site acquisition, construction completion, and lease-up rates.

» Foster Community Engagement:

At least three community-building events will be held to increase neighborhood participation in
revitalization efforts and foster a stronger sense of belonging. Success will be measured by resident
attendance, volunteer involvement, and survey feedback reflecting improved neighborhood
connectedness.

By tracking these indicators, Lacasa will demonstrate measurable progress toward expanding affordable
housing access, promoting homeownership, and improving financial stability for Goshen residents.

What date do you anticipate need these funds?
04/01/2026
Describe how grant funds will be utilized

Grant funds will be used to advance Lacasa’s mission of expanding access to affordable housing,
promoting homeownership, and strengthening financial stability for Goshen residents, particularly those
from underserved populations. In addition to directly supporting program delivery, these funds will help
Lacasa pursue matching dollars and additional grant opportunities that expand the overall impact of this
investment.

» Expand Financial Empowerment and Homeownership Opportunities:

Funds will cover staffing, educational materials, and program costs to provide individualized financial
counseling, homebuyer education, and six live financial literacy classes in Goshen. These classes and
counseling sessions help residents improve credit, manage debt, and prepare for homeownership.

» Expand Affordable Housing:

A portion of the grant will go toward the pre-development, construction, and renovation of new affordable
rental units for low- and moderate-income families. Funds may also support project management and
training for property staff to ensure the new housing is safe, well-maintained, and sustainable.

* Foster Community Engagement:

Grant funds will also support neighborhood events and activities that bring residents together, encourage
participation in local improvement efforts, and strengthen community relationships.

By supporting these initiatives, the City’s partnership will not only sustain Lacasa’s current community
impact but also enhance our ability to leverage matching funds and attract additional funding interest,
multiplying the benefit of every dollar invested in Goshen’s future.

How will the project meet one of more objectives

Lacasa’s 2026 initiatives directly support key objectives outlined in the “Neighborhoods & Housing”
section of the Goshen Comprehensive Plan.
N-1: Promote Homeownership- Lacasa supports this goal by expanding pathways to homeownership



through education, counseling, and direct assistance. Our HUD-certified housing counselors guide first-
time buyers through the entire process, from financial preparation to post-purchase stability, helping
families build lasting equity and strengthen Goshen’s neighborhoods.

N-3: Promote Residential and Infill Development- In partnership with the City of Goshen, Lacasa
identifies strategic infill opportunities that align with neighborhood character. New homes are designed to
complement surrounding architecture, with special attention to maintaining the integrity and charm of
historic districts.

N-7: Expand Housing Options and Opportunities- Lacasa advances this objective by developing new
affordable rental units, rehabilitating existing homes, and expanding programs for special-needs and first-
time homebuyers. These efforts increase the range of safe, affordable housing options available to
Goshen residents.

N-9: Promote Energy Efficiency and Sustainability- Sustainability remains central to our development
approach. Lacasa integrates energy-efficient systems, solar technology, and sustainable materials into
our projects to reduce long-term costs and environmental impact.

Please confirm that you can provide this information by checking this box.

e Yes. We have Liability Insurance and can provide a Certificate of Liability naming the City of
Goshen as an additional insured on our policy.

Upload previous year financial statement for your organization (PDF)

e LaCasa-2023-audit.pdf

Upload list of previous years sponsors (PDF)

e City-of-Goshen-Community-Partnership-List-of-Sponsors-2025.pdf

Upload 2-4 previous year photos (.jpg preferred)

e Henrique-Goshen-IDA-Launch-HAP-7.2025.jpe
e MHO-in-class-Angelica-teaching-2-April-2025.jpe
e Master-your-Money-in-class-2-January-2025.JPG

Upload current fiscal year budget for your organization

e 2025-Budget condensed.pdf

Upload IRS 501c3 designation letter (optional)

e 501-C3-2.pdf

Upload Certificate of Liability Insurance naming the City of Goshen as an additional insured

e Lacasa-Insurance-Liability-for-City-of-Goshen.pdf

Applicant Signature

Date

Signature Image

11/10/2025


https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgoshenindiana.org%2Findex.php%3Fgf-download%3D2025%252F11%252FLaCasa-2023-audit.pdf%26form-id%3D4%26field-id%3D36%26hash%3Def65628933e7da33ad1c6b9c8e9429f348a41a4ae1641733d68f8ff09252a6f8&data=05%7C02%7Ccommunityrelations%40goshencity.com%7C535c95a044044a9e949908de209889af%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638984036959135456%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C80000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=6WQOgdV442tJ93CBIOdvjPh4tcOgLY4w7fUnPAdBEHA%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgoshenindiana.org%2Findex.php%3Fgf-download%3D2025%252F11%252FCity-of-Goshen-Community-Partnership-List-of-Sponsors-2025.pdf%26form-id%3D4%26field-id%3D37%26hash%3D14d274cee0bbf2939711d16ccc1d0ab6a22af6b756e1136a399af03e67c8da72&data=05%7C02%7Ccommunityrelations%40goshencity.com%7C535c95a044044a9e949908de209889af%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638984036959155970%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C80000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ozIXoRGQkXfP0lVwgaBZ9ATFj6e1lBXYRsRlseAczwk%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgoshenindiana.org%2Findex.php%3Fgf-download%3D2025%252F11%252FHenrique-Goshen-IDA-Launch-HAP-7.2025.jpeg%26form-id%3D4%26field-id%3D38%26hash%3D4f836effde99cd6471285b2b8ca22519fc72ad0e6619f8ed5d44a47fa4eb049b&data=05%7C02%7Ccommunityrelations%40goshencity.com%7C535c95a044044a9e949908de209889af%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638984036959175340%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C80000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=3ba3ZjTg2bo5%2BGyUghJWGKmAaxgSTr%2FNMpouv1I8KmE%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgoshenindiana.org%2Findex.php%3Fgf-download%3D2025%252F11%252FMHO-in-class-Angelica-teaching-2-April-2025.jpeg%26form-id%3D4%26field-id%3D38%26hash%3D49ae7ea24efd46763198e7841d220164a3a873c58538a14335fcecc555eebf51&data=05%7C02%7Ccommunityrelations%40goshencity.com%7C535c95a044044a9e949908de209889af%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638984036959195498%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C80000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=T3uvKbk85bJwjh%2FZaEQlHULzV4i8AkF3tIq0Gmi%2BJVo%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgoshenindiana.org%2Findex.php%3Fgf-download%3D2025%252F11%252FMaster-your-Money-in-class-2-January-2025.JPG%26form-id%3D4%26field-id%3D38%26hash%3Dddddd994dfcc5d3bcaef254cbf28156eba0110c2d2529a2daf3723dfdf2383e6&data=05%7C02%7Ccommunityrelations%40goshencity.com%7C535c95a044044a9e949908de209889af%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638984036959218407%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C80000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=y5dM8%2Blb5e2yJJU5AbHKaDWs5JN9Usggu1BmjfnBo0Y%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgoshenindiana.org%2Findex.php%3Fgf-download%3D2025%252F11%252F2025-Budget_condensed.pdf%26form-id%3D4%26field-id%3D39%26hash%3D9679e5303401bdd11209062021a4e3a2973b24d45c5001243b51926b71d07b62&data=05%7C02%7Ccommunityrelations%40goshencity.com%7C535c95a044044a9e949908de209889af%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638984036959260819%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C80000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=4NuLqNqZF9pGxR292e%2Bl7Si%2B78%2FJXZ6z8oEcuy7KmJI%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgoshenindiana.org%2Findex.php%3Fgf-download%3D2025%252F11%252F501-C3-2.pdf%26form-id%3D4%26field-id%3D40%26hash%3D9fecf014b781209f68968e8dc9197e076b3215f7b3949687b4cb8b41db583d8e&data=05%7C02%7Ccommunityrelations%40goshencity.com%7C535c95a044044a9e949908de209889af%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638984036959281400%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C80000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Tx3dmlXAZRXF5Qa3UshUWCn6AO2vgtyrDDvrQJnCBsE%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgoshenindiana.org%2Findex.php%3Fgf-download%3D2025%252F11%252FLacasa-Insurance-Liability-for-City-of-Goshen.pdf%26form-id%3D4%26field-id%3D41%26hash%3D3f52688fd12b69b302caaec3eab41673997faa6deddfde30ee2948a71886060c&data=05%7C02%7Ccommunityrelations%40goshencity.com%7C535c95a044044a9e949908de209889af%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638984036959303020%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C80000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=cipXim4mcoz34DpDatJ17G5lMZLpOyuS1bYj620sgHE%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgoshenindiana.org%2Findex.php%3Fgf-signature%3D69124c4f829422.02365933%26form-id%3D4%26field-id%3D42%26hash%3D95e04a0ce24a5de21d0986b3bea661d2e68bf7fdc1246db91b6c258d9d763ee9&data=05%7C02%7Ccommunityrelations%40goshencity.com%7C535c95a044044a9e949908de209889af%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638984036959324840%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C80000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=k%2FOXhnTZAeuu0rMbzpWFNUwE1KoeoLMUXfHMrdGiSOM%3D&reserved=0




From: Trevor Daugherty

To: Wanbaugh, Michael
Subject: New submission from Community Partnership Application
Date: Tuesday, November 25, 2025 5:21:44 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Date

11/07/2025
Organization

Northern Indiana Clay Alliance
Address

1708 Lincolnway E
Goshen, Indiana 46526
United States

Map It

Contact Person
Trevor Daugherty
Email
trevor@indianaclay.or
Project Title
Michiana Spring Clay Tour / Michiana Pottery Tour / Holiday Michiana Pottery Tour
Amount Requested
$5,000
Website
https://www.michianapotterytour.com
Additional Organizational Information

The Northern Indiana Clay Alliance is a 501c3 non-profit organization that represents over 150 ceramic
artists from around the region. As a member-based organization, our job is to provide programming and
opportunities for our artists to sell their work and further Goshen, Elkhart County, and northern Indiana as
a destination for clay. Our programming is set annual by our board of directors with sub-committees
responsible for various events. In addition to our four annual sales events, we provide opportunities each
quarter for artists to connect with eachother during mixers in downtown Goshen, alongside media support
and other communication.

Additional Organizational Information Continued

Mission:

To develop, strengthen, and advance the Northern Indiana clay community through support, education,
scholarship, and documentation.

Vision:


mailto:trevor@indianaclay.org
mailto:michaelwanbaugh@goshencity.com
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fmaps.google.com%2Fmaps%3Fq%3D1708%2BLincolnway%2BE%2BGoshen%252C%2BIndiana%2B46526%2BUnited%2BStates&data=05%7C02%7Cmichaelwanbaugh%40goshencity.com%7Cd6e9bd57370b4c6c8de008de2c70a296%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638997061028641798%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C60000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=XtMbO1RYYiC6p99ccf0zjhEaJTyIxCk%2BwL0ibOIgnoQ%3D&reserved=0
mailto:trevor@indianaclay.org
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.michianapotterytour.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cmichaelwanbaugh%40goshencity.com%7Cd6e9bd57370b4c6c8de008de2c70a296%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638997061028865063%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C60000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=8o9CeZk4rCK9wlCx46bK55lSkkTwqDYIOgNmSjan3Tc%3D&reserved=0

We seek to advance the ceramic community and increase awareness of regional artists while building up
the next generation of potters through opportunity, scholarship, and relationships.

Years in operation
3

Number of full-time paid staff
1

Number of volunteers
25

List of Board Members

Justin Rothshank, Board Chair
Norah Amstutz, Vice Chair
Lucas Landis, Treasurer
Sarah Kraybill, Secretary

Eric Kaufmann

AnalLuz Sainz Rodriguez
Meredith McGriff

Matt Beachy

Trevor Daugherty, Ex-Officio

Describe how the funds were utilized

The addition of Goshen Community Partnership funds allowed us to add marketing support for not only
the Michiana Pottery Tour but also our downtown Goshen holiday sales event as part of December First
Fridays. This includes, but not limited to, additional radio advertising, ads in the Goshen News, Edible
Michiana, and South Bend Tribune, but also for the first time, live radio remotes at two locations during
these events.

How was the City recognized as a Partner?

The City of Goshen was recognized on all print and digital materials, as well as on our website, two
billboards, artist t-shirts, and on a total of five social media posts throughout the year in the lead up to
and following each event.

Proposed Project Description

The Michiana Spring Clay Tour enters its second year in 2026 following a strong showing in its inaugural
year. With a total of 19 participating studios, this event allows clay artists just getting the started the
opportunity to welcome visitors into their studios. This event in particular is a gateway for new NICA
members to learn about showing their work in more public-facing environments.

The Michiana Pottery Tour is our premier event on the calendar with 10 studio stops, six of which are in
Goshen. This event has grown every year since its inception, in both visitors and total sales, surpassing
$125,000 in 2025, all of which is returned to our artists.

The Holiday sale at the Goshen Theater during December First Fridays doubled in total sales last year
and brought in over 400 guests during a four hour window. All of our events are free of charge to the
general public.

Community needs or problems to be addressed

Because all of our events are free of charge, this is one of the rare opportunities for the general public of
all backgrounds to experience museum-quality art with no expense. By eliminating the barrier to entry,
anyone is able to enjoy art without paying for a ticket and all of our events are easily accessible in
Goshen with access via bike trails or public transportation.



Additionally, our programming allows Goshen's reputation on the national-level to continue to rise as a
destination for clay arts. This is a chance to elevate our city's significant clay artist population to the
general public as we work to raise awareness of the talent around us.

Population or area to be served

The beauty of our programming is that it is truly welcoming to all thanks to our centralized locations, free
admission, and accessible time of day. Typically happening on the weekend, participants are generally
not limited by work schedules. Our locations and the lack of admission fees makes our programming
equally accessible to young families, retirees, and people of all ages who are interested in viewing
museum-quality art. It is not uncommon to see a diverse range of ethnicities and socio-economic
backgrounds at our events due to our high level of accessibility.

Person(s) responsible to complete the work

Trevor Daugherty, Executive Director of NICA, largely heads up our programming for the year alongside
sub-committees for each event. Additionally, the Spring and September tours have responsibilities
delegated to hosts at a each studio location.

Start Date
05/23/2026
End Date
12/04/2026
Goals:

Our goals are two-fold, with the first being an increase in visitors and total sales for our artists. Each year
that these events have been happening, dating back 15 years in the instance of the Michiana Pottery
Tour, we have seen an increase in both categories. We track sales and visitors for all locations during
each event.

Secondly, we aim to continue raising the profile of clay arts in Goshen, both locally and nationally. We
believe that Goshen's long-standing tradition as a hub for ceramics helps our town stand apart in a
unique way that should be celebrated.

Aside from tracking sales and visitor data, we send out surveys to both our guest artists and shoppers to
gain a better understanding of trends, attendance, and ways that we can improve their experience.

What date do you anticipate need these funds?
03/01/2026
Describe how grant funds will be utilized

We will use these funds to support our marketing budget for each event along with a portion going
towards administrative costs. Our goal is to continue to pursue marketing opportunities on platforms that
reach groups we might otherwise not have access to through radio, digital, print, and hopefully TV ads in
2026.

How will the project meet one of more objectives

Our three events that we are asking for support check off a number of goals from the comprehensive and
CDBG plans. Both C4 and C5, providing opportunities for the arts and lifelong learning are achieved by
bringing museum-quality art to Goshen's population at no cost to participants, not only strengthening our
community's art tradition but also educating about the long history of clay art in our town. By providing
free admission to our events, we eliminate many of the socio-economic barriers described in the CDGB
plan that keep portions of Goshen's population from participating in events.

Please confirm that you can provide this information by checking this box.



e Yes. We have Liability Insurance and can provide a Certificate of Liability naming the City of
Goshen as an additional insured on our policy.
Upload previous year financial statement for your organization (PDF)

o NICA-2024-Profit-and-Loss-Sheet1-2.pdf

Upload list of previous years sponsors (PDF)

e 2025-NICA-Event-Sponsors.pdf

Upload 2-4 previous year photos (.jpg preferred)

NICA25_Michiana-Pottery-Tour-2025-155.jpg
NICA25_Michiana-Pottery-Tour-2025-569.jpg
NICA25_Michiana-Pottery-Tour-2025-477 .jpg
NICA25_Michiana-Pottery-Tour-2025-427 .jpg

Upload current fiscal year budget for your organization

e 2025-NICA-Annual-Budget-Sheet1.pdf

Upload IRS 501c3 designation letter (optional)

o NICA-501c3-confirmation.pdf

Applicant Signature

Signature Image

Date

11/07/2025


https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgoshenindiana.org%2Findex.php%3Fgf-download%3D2025%252F11%252FNICA-2024-Profit-and-Loss-Sheet1-2.pdf%26form-id%3D4%26field-id%3D36%26hash%3Df44d379c8a5ea31aaaecc302bba6f8883ce723dec841ee74a224da9572f15997&data=05%7C02%7Cmichaelwanbaugh%40goshencity.com%7Cd6e9bd57370b4c6c8de008de2c70a296%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638997061028884509%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C60000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=PzmmpakmzOXwmC0IXTxHytp03guO82r7ySYNESNc5BI%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgoshenindiana.org%2Findex.php%3Fgf-download%3D2025%252F11%252F2025-NICA-Event-Sponsors.pdf%26form-id%3D4%26field-id%3D37%26hash%3D71880a0ef33e20a3827cbb1ed580e8b59b5e59b41d3f35e4ccd3b07f02a53191&data=05%7C02%7Cmichaelwanbaugh%40goshencity.com%7Cd6e9bd57370b4c6c8de008de2c70a296%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638997061028907346%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C60000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=qHUNHMLB78lufmV0WtEK9sxQTOBOjqgeIHLHCTbkJo8%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgoshenindiana.org%2Findex.php%3Fgf-download%3D2025%252F11%252FNICA25_Michiana-Pottery-Tour-2025-155.jpg%26form-id%3D4%26field-id%3D38%26hash%3D68b4dc67476f87e8b2ace622564b4f27c127c162a27a155214a63f3929c3a6f2&data=05%7C02%7Cmichaelwanbaugh%40goshencity.com%7Cd6e9bd57370b4c6c8de008de2c70a296%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638997061028928608%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C60000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=aSzOoZOO%2Fw2Jg7O31KzVJPA7XThklDidD3P1Z1W3e%2Bw%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgoshenindiana.org%2Findex.php%3Fgf-download%3D2025%252F11%252FNICA25_Michiana-Pottery-Tour-2025-569.jpg%26form-id%3D4%26field-id%3D38%26hash%3D89a95ddedefb87a71f1440979cf9e5eb92ea3eab1626f1b21b6fd1ce70ac4535&data=05%7C02%7Cmichaelwanbaugh%40goshencity.com%7Cd6e9bd57370b4c6c8de008de2c70a296%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638997061028948200%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C60000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Kd0mpV4LnYWlohiwCJVN60%2BdDCk21T8mu9DhtngCQRQ%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgoshenindiana.org%2Findex.php%3Fgf-download%3D2025%252F11%252FNICA25_Michiana-Pottery-Tour-2025-477.jpg%26form-id%3D4%26field-id%3D38%26hash%3D6014c9e46d941072157d7db5f3e75c37b5afd1c6151a71b3d295f8d1cbf24139&data=05%7C02%7Cmichaelwanbaugh%40goshencity.com%7Cd6e9bd57370b4c6c8de008de2c70a296%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638997061028968211%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C60000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Hrdwfl4oQNYuPk0kmsV%2FSOUDiqtf8X9QqEuKuHrzaMc%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgoshenindiana.org%2Findex.php%3Fgf-download%3D2025%252F11%252FNICA25_Michiana-Pottery-Tour-2025-427.jpg%26form-id%3D4%26field-id%3D38%26hash%3D3d350f50c93a8255c81e63423968b88037eee40363d24f8b459817dfea97b4fa&data=05%7C02%7Cmichaelwanbaugh%40goshencity.com%7Cd6e9bd57370b4c6c8de008de2c70a296%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638997061028988438%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C60000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=0aPxb4bugEhOWuX0Rio1UWtUvNM9NCnoWgpCE%2FGO1so%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgoshenindiana.org%2Findex.php%3Fgf-download%3D2025%252F11%252F2025-NICA-Annual-Budget-Sheet1.pdf%26form-id%3D4%26field-id%3D39%26hash%3Dc2bf8d849d6fd35ca7962f03e728fd7168d30ebca626f40d79eb12355fbd7ec7&data=05%7C02%7Cmichaelwanbaugh%40goshencity.com%7Cd6e9bd57370b4c6c8de008de2c70a296%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638997061029009426%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C60000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=lh5Qp91G1TSaB1dUQ90nPxfRSE8JmUHfsVBpb31Vw9A%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgoshenindiana.org%2Findex.php%3Fgf-download%3D2025%252F11%252FNICA-501c3-confirmation.pdf%26form-id%3D4%26field-id%3D40%26hash%3D3bcfa52c85d3708be30d6d5ca927e717026a361c50213afdb7b3ddea90449038&data=05%7C02%7Cmichaelwanbaugh%40goshencity.com%7Cd6e9bd57370b4c6c8de008de2c70a296%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638997061029029193%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C60000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=MSSG9eiVFQ71pi%2B7vlwli5IKeVpYKTiEAPJNFB2nDL0%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgoshenindiana.org%2Findex.php%3Fgf-signature%3D690e5136165e01.70520983%26form-id%3D4%26field-id%3D42%26hash%3De290bef9af4219be819f4c5afa77347451cdfd789f79a051d585edef267163de&data=05%7C02%7Cmichaelwanbaugh%40goshencity.com%7Cd6e9bd57370b4c6c8de008de2c70a296%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638997061029049946%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C60000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=r3ALvXyi2JBT1r0FyN9LNnIvUkKE1mKat6gTIlE7uyA%3D&reserved=0

From: Chris Stager

To: CommunityRelations
Subject: New submission from Community Partnership Application
Date: Friday, November 14, 2025 4:47:47 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Date

11/15/2025
Organization

Economic Development Corporation of Elkhart County
Address

300 Nibco Parkway Suite 201
Elkhart, Indiana Elkhart
United States

Map It
Contact Person
Chris Stager

Email

chris@elkhartcountybiz.com

Project Title

Ongoing Annual Support
Amount Requested

25,000

Website

https://elkhartcountybiz.com

Additional Organizational Information

We are a 501 c3 not for profit organization providing economic development services throughout the
county such as;

Business Incentives

Business Attraction and Retention

Quality of Place initiatives

Talent; Attraction, Development, Upskilling

Process Improvement

Cost containment and bottom-line profitability consultation

Regional and local labor and workforce or demographic data

Infrastructure and utility assistance

Education and connectivity to a myriad of resources available to businesses

Additional Organizational Information Continued

To attract, maintain, and develop a sustainable and innovative economic base.


mailto:chris@elkhartcountybiz.com
mailto:CommunityRelations@goshencity.com
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fmaps.google.com%2Fmaps%3Fq%3D300%2BNibco%2BParkway%2BSuite%2B201%2BElkhart%252C%2BIndiana%2BElkhart%2BUnited%2BStates&data=05%7C02%7Ccommunityrelations%40goshencity.com%7C3a1a2d85f57146f3abaa08de23c75d67%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638987536670587938%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=wRSv7WmI0%2Blf7NKhOq5TUYjXJv9YmshOBI8XrzgMSIM%3D&reserved=0
mailto:chris@elkhartcountybiz.com
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Felkhartcountybiz.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7Ccommunityrelations%40goshencity.com%7C3a1a2d85f57146f3abaa08de23c75d67%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638987536670611292%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=3vegVy3q%2FVH6OrIUrN2WMKc4WF1jh%2FwalzPJaw7pVtQ%3D&reserved=0

Years in operation
25

Number of full-time paid staff
4

Number of volunteers
Dependent on opportunity

List of Board Members

2025 Board Members

Jeff Beachy Bristol Town Council

Adam Bujalski Elkhart County Councilman

Bill Burton First Source Bank

Mary Cripe Middlebury Town Mgr.

Brian Dickerson Final Phase Electric

Bill Dutkowski Nappanee Chamber of Commerce
Rhett Fisher Ancon Construction & EDC Board Vice President & Treasurer
Scott Ford Notre Dame VP of Economic Development
Phil Jenkins Mayor City of Nappanee

Levon Johnson Elkhart Chamber of Commerce

Nick Kieffer Goshen Chamber of Commerce

Jess Koscher Write Connections Owner

John Letherman Cadet Construction

Gina Leichty Goshen Mayor

Zhongjie "Peter" Liang Fabric Services

Carl Risk President of Elkhart General Hospital

Rod Roberson Elkhart Mayor

Brad Rogers Elkhart County Commissioner

Lori Snyder Berkshire Hathaway Home Services

Mike Stump Forest River(retired)

Jeremy Stutsman Lacasa

Brett Weddell Goshen City Council President

Clark Warner Ceres Co-op

Suzie Weirick Elkhart County Commissioner

Jack Welter Retired and EDC Board Secretary

Mike Yoder Town of Bristol Manager & EDC Board President
Chris Stager EDC President/CEO

Coley Brady Alliance RV CEO

Describe how the funds were utilized

The funds were primarily used to support our Business Retention and Expansion Programs which is
approx. 75%
of our overall activity.

Business and Retention visits: 50+
Companies participating in training either at their facility or at the EDC: 10
Companies taking advantage of:

ARI Find and Fix program 3

Regional Skills Accelerator Training Grant 3

OEO utility sponsored lighting replacement program 3
Tactical Energy Group Energy Efficiency Program 3



Provided the Program is refunded number of new Goshen companies receiving State of Indiana/Conexus
Manufacturing Readiness Grants: We are pooing prospective applicants do to the program being
discontinued in

early 2025. We are awaiting a replacement program under Governor Braun.

Served on READI Grant Advisory committee and worked with developer on Cherry Creek subdivision go
to
market plan and funding assistance.

How was the City recognized as a Partner?

Links on Webpage. As a part of our standard presentation process we highlight the organizational
structure and funders and list the City of Goshen. We provide City leaders board membership and
opportunities for connection and involvement.

Proposed Project Description

Our primary objective of our annual program is to utilize our unique resources to partner with and
advocate for the City of Goshen during all meetings with local manufacturing and logistics businesses,
local developers, national site selectors and other entities looking to grow or relocate their existing
Goshen business or relocate here from outside the area. We actively meet with manufacturing and
logistics businesses to discuss EDC and partner program information, barriers to further growth and
opportunities and resources relating to additional profitability and productivity that are available at the
state, local, and federal levels Additionally we are a communication conduit for data and observations
from the local business community to flow back to City government. We assist local in talent development
and training and retention and work with companies to effectively leverage all community support
programs that are available to them at the local, state, and federal levels.

Community needs or problems to be addressed

1. Creating and retaining equitable job opportunities and wage growth for Goshen citizens.

2. Growing and improving City of Goshen revenues via residential and business assessed value growth.
3. Work with partners on upskilling our existing workforce for the jobs of the future.

4. Provide communication and connectivity to all businesses on available programming

5. Advocate with infrastructure providers on needs of industrial and small business clients

Population or area to be served

Our work provides benefits to all area of the Goshen Community and is inclusive of all demographics.
The effort provides subsidized and unsubsidized training and educational opportunities. It creates
additional career pathways for incumbent and the next generations of Goshen’s work forces while
focusing on improving wages. It improves overall tax revenue for the community which in turn allows the
City of Goshen to do more for its constituents. Our manufacturing base needs to continually improve in
multiple areas to remain competitive in the world marketplace and retain our current standards of living.

Person(s) responsible to complete the work

EDC Staff, Indiana Economic Development Corporation, South Bend-Elkhart Regional Partnership,
Goshen College, Purdue Manufacturing Extension Partnership, Purdue Ag. Extension, lvy Tech, Goshen
Schools, and other partners

Start Date
01/01/2026
End Date
12/31/2026
Goals:

Continuing to position the City of Goshen favorably to its external customers, citizens, and business



community

A. Project volume from new real and personal property investment: $10M

B. Jobs Created from projects: 100

C. Business and Retention visits: 50+

D. Companies participating in training either at their facility or at the EDC: 10

E. Companies taking advantage of subsidized apprenticeship and internship opportunities: 20

F. Companies receiving either workforce training funding either through the Regional Skills Accelerator or
Power up job training funding: 10

G. Provided the Program is refunded number of new Goshen companies receiving State of
Indiana/Conexus

Manufacturing Readiness Grants: 5

H. Completion of Elkhart County Fiber local community fiber initiative to reduce Goshen's technology
infrastructure costs and harden their network form outside intervention.

What date do you anticipate need these funds?
03/01/2026
Describe how grant funds will be utilized

This year we will again be using this grant largely for operational support costs. We will be working with
all local and regional partners to continue to diversify the Goshen business base and drive
entrepreneurial, knowledge based, and technology focused skills growth. We currently engage with the
Horizon Educational Alliance, all local higher learning institutions, Enfocus, South Bend Elkhart Regional
Partnership and the Indiana Economic Development Corporation to provide training content, operational
and talent support services and grant funding. Additionally, we partner with the Purdue Manufacturing
Extension Partnership and Notre Dame's Labs for Industry Futures and Transformation on the
advancement of Industry 4.0, continuous improvement training, and overall digital literacy. We hope to
again host our region’s Hustle SBE minority business accelerator program that supports minority start up
activity.

How will the project meet one of more objectives

We will be working with all local and regional partners to continue to diversify the Goshen business base
and drive entrepreneurial, knowledge based, and technology focused employer and employee skills
growth. We currently engage with the Horizon Educational Alliance, all local high schools and higher
learning institutions including Goshen College, Enfocus, South Bend Elkhart Regional Partnership and
the Indiana Economic Development Corporation to provide training content, operational and talent
support services, and grant funding. Additionally, we partner with the Purdue Manufacturing Extension
Partnership and Notre Dame's Labs for Industry Futures and Transformation on the advancement of
Industry 4.0, continuous improvement training, and overall digital literacy and transformation. We
currently host our region’s Hustle SBE minority business accelerator program that supports minority start-
ups. This work requires a more specialized skill set, can be complex, and EDC of Elkhart County is
recognized as one of the leading Economic Develop entities in the State of Indianadthat is well
positioned to complete this type of work more effectively than local government.

Please confirm that you can provide this information by checking this box.
e Yes. We have Liability Insurance and can provide a Certificate of Liability naming the City of
Goshen as an additional insured on our policy.
Upload previous year financial statement for your organization (PDF)

e 2024-EQY-Financials.xlsx

Upload list of previous years sponsors (PDF)

e 2024-Investors.pdf


https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgoshenindiana.org%2Findex.php%3Fgf-download%3D2025%252F11%252F2024-EOY-Financials.xlsx%26form-id%3D4%26field-id%3D36%26hash%3Df55edb0122f9e7a27e923628f40e42a2cc567414fe9e6ed85a5fc4c068f485f0&data=05%7C02%7Ccommunityrelations%40goshencity.com%7C3a1a2d85f57146f3abaa08de23c75d67%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638987536670625220%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=xIneZFTm9lGTDRpmQcOtpmhr1GgMJkQIz7eUNE1ViXI%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgoshenindiana.org%2Findex.php%3Fgf-download%3D2025%252F11%252F2024-Investors.pdf%26form-id%3D4%26field-id%3D37%26hash%3D11626391cc7cd472c6a51c1ce0214046fc455c80fde85d274a4aef22d1a3ba85&data=05%7C02%7Ccommunityrelations%40goshencity.com%7C3a1a2d85f57146f3abaa08de23c75d67%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638987536670640373%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=n19dzt2bCn7Ml%2Ffe51%2Fz4ShijTfebVGChs8zikPgtfg%3D&reserved=0

Upload 2-4 previous year photos (.jpg preferred)

e 2.pg
e 3.pg

Upload current fiscal year budget for your organization

e EDC-Approved-Budget-112025.xIsx

Upload IRS 501c3 designation letter (optional)

e EDC-of-Elkhart-County-IRS-determination-and-name-change.pdf

Upload Certificate of Liability Insurance naming the City of Goshen as an additional insured

e Certificate-of-Liability.pdf

Applicant Signature

Signature Image

Date

11/15/2025


https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgoshenindiana.org%2Findex.php%3Fgf-download%3D2025%252F11%252F2.jpg%26form-id%3D4%26field-id%3D38%26hash%3D5e39f596cb20efbb04c3f69edf4d58caf46a368e6cec88f65d037aaa89cd661f&data=05%7C02%7Ccommunityrelations%40goshencity.com%7C3a1a2d85f57146f3abaa08de23c75d67%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638987536670659799%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=jKGCB%2F49oQTgnCTwiL83PMJJxDFths%2FrNZozRt7srf4%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgoshenindiana.org%2Findex.php%3Fgf-download%3D2025%252F11%252F3.jpg%26form-id%3D4%26field-id%3D38%26hash%3D3defbcc4333b211faaa0676db909eee3b2096c42a32949ed0a4da202ae1f2462&data=05%7C02%7Ccommunityrelations%40goshencity.com%7C3a1a2d85f57146f3abaa08de23c75d67%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638987536670675591%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=KCE46lPGIIhdRUC1rGATJZ9XxQw2hxKXrb4FmVUPoyk%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgoshenindiana.org%2Findex.php%3Fgf-download%3D2025%252F11%252FEDC-Approved-Budget-112025.xlsx%26form-id%3D4%26field-id%3D39%26hash%3D283ddf2d77f094e930778583a02927747541b362262d83039a2a6a4ecd3a150b&data=05%7C02%7Ccommunityrelations%40goshencity.com%7C3a1a2d85f57146f3abaa08de23c75d67%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638987536670689574%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Y7jERFqN9ww8JGgCql%2F2GkDs01uEy5aukXHA7cfP484%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgoshenindiana.org%2Findex.php%3Fgf-download%3D2025%252F11%252FEDC-of-Elkhart-County-IRS-determination-and-name-change.pdf%26form-id%3D4%26field-id%3D40%26hash%3D2ced41192515d3c6145ebdc374625ad6abab2f66ebc16eaaf57d273cb6664e19&data=05%7C02%7Ccommunityrelations%40goshencity.com%7C3a1a2d85f57146f3abaa08de23c75d67%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638987536670703548%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=eEjNyKH8T0YC48MhQ%2F9bWUspv%2BUSoxXIAql8dnm%2Fhsg%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgoshenindiana.org%2Findex.php%3Fgf-download%3D2025%252F11%252FCertificate-of-Liability.pdf%26form-id%3D4%26field-id%3D41%26hash%3Df6f2471f7f5595e1a335f299158fa35c7aa6e775df3469906d5b283c7f3ea1b5&data=05%7C02%7Ccommunityrelations%40goshencity.com%7C3a1a2d85f57146f3abaa08de23c75d67%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638987536670717130%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=S1pzNGOePv9VqTrTResdCI6Uuw4U8eh2wfVKf7Y769Q%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgoshenindiana.org%2Findex.php%3Fgf-signature%3D6917a2d430d151.94920800%26form-id%3D4%26field-id%3D42%26hash%3D83a02e2cfd1bee59240e0840fee9020da8bb4f55782271d861d8c3076a62ca7b&data=05%7C02%7Ccommunityrelations%40goshencity.com%7C3a1a2d85f57146f3abaa08de23c75d67%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638987536670730762%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=92x29OPMpG9Is2c8slBdxgrYi7hDKsWsl%2FcqDhCD8SE%3D&reserved=0

From: Adrienne Nesbitt

To: CommunityRelations
Subject: New submission from Community Partnership Application
Date: Friday, November 14, 2025 4:55:08 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Date

11/14/2025
Organization

Goshen Art House
Address

216 S Main St
Goshen, Indiana 46526
United States

Map It

Contact Person
Adrienne Nesbitt
Email
adriennean@gmail.com
Project Title
Arts on the Millrace
Amount Requested
$4000
Website
https://www.artsonthemillrace.org/
Additional Organizational Information

Goshen Art House is run by a working board of eight individuals with backgrounds and passions in the
arts. Goshen Art House has a robust calendar of events, all produced by board members, that showcase
and collaborate with regional artists of all specialties.

Additional Organizational Information Continued

Goshen Art House’s mission is to provide creative opportunities for the region’s artists by producing low-
barrier, high-possibility events featuring film, theater, comedy, music, literature, and art.

Years in operation
21

Number of full-time paid staff
0

Number of volunteers


mailto:adriennean@gmail.com
mailto:CommunityRelations@goshencity.com
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fmaps.google.com%2Fmaps%3Fq%3D216%2BS%2BMain%2BSt%2BGoshen%252C%2BIndiana%2B46526%2BUnited%2BStates&data=05%7C02%7Ccommunityrelations%40goshencity.com%7Cad3150b42d6b4c03fb3e08de23c8669b%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638987541077664893%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=vDxCRywngLJgWjnAfzOYspvHe4lVLPAhzd0zeMxsNK0%3D&reserved=0
mailto:adriennean@gmail.com
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.artsonthemillrace.org%2F&data=05%7C02%7Ccommunityrelations%40goshencity.com%7Cad3150b42d6b4c03fb3e08de23c8669b%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638987541077709988%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=20NAW5vndDi%2BQTb9XpCKL1aaMRQQXF3diYmE6cU%2FEk0%3D&reserved=0

35+
List of Board Members

Riley Mills — Board President
Taylor Stansberry — Vice-President
Emma Eitzen — Secretary

Aaron Lambert — Treasurer

Kevin Peters

Keith Heibner

Charlie Burkley

Joni Earl

Describe how the funds were utilized

2025 funds supported the 12th Annual Arts on the Millrace by funding marketing, supplies, rentals, and
entertainment.

How was the City recognized as a Partner?

The City of Goshen was recognized on social media, on posters and flyers, on signage at the event, on
the back of the event shirts, and on the day of map/program.

Proposed Project Description

Arts on the Millrace is an adjudicated fine arts festival. The festival features over 40 individual artists and
3+ Art Guilds/Collectives. The day includes free music, kids activities, food vendors, and amazing art
available for the community to purchase.

Artists are invited to apply starting on May 1st through Mid-July. All art is reviewed by a jury to approve
their participation.

2026 Arts on the Millrace will be celebrating their 13th event!
Community needs or problems to be addressed

Goshen touts an amazing amount of artists. A lot of those artists struggle to find a market and
opportunities to sell their creations. Arts on the Millrace is committed to keeping booth fees low, making
the festival accessible to artists throughout the region, making load-in and parking simple and providing
hospitality and support to the artists all day long.

We also keep the festival free so attendance is accessible to all in the community!
Population or area to be served

Artists are served through the opportunity to sell art.

Families and low-income demographics are served through having a positive placemaking event
available that has free entry!

Person(s) responsible to complete the work

Arts on the Millrace Committee
Adrienne Nesbitt

Brad Hunsberger

Kelly Avila

Josh Cooper

Amanda Wagner

Joni Earl

Merrill Krabill

Sandra Perez

Jeremy Schrock



Colin Avila
Start Date

09/12/2026
End Date

09/12/2026
Goals:

Increased Attendance: 2025 had an attendance increase by 2%
Artist Surveys: 55% completion in 2025 (on par with 2024)
Attendee Surveys: 5% completion in 2025 (.5% increase from 2024)

What date do you anticipate need these funds?

07/31/2026
Describe how grant funds will be utilized

Grant funds will be used to support marketing, rental expenses, and to assist in paying musicians.
How will the project meet one of more objectives

This project directly serves C-4 of the Comprehensive Plan To provide opportunities for arts
and cultural engagement.

Specifically, the festival hits #2 — Support arts and cultural events in partnership with the private/nonprofit
sector

Please confirm that you can provide this information by checking this box.
e Yes. We have Liability Insurance and can provide a Certificate of Liability naming the City of

Goshen as an additional insured on our policy.

Upload previous year financial statement for your organization (PDF)

e Financial-Statement-and-2025-Budget.pdf

Upload list of previous years sponsors (PDF)

o 2025-ActM-Sponsors.pdf

Upload 2-4 previous year photos (.jpg preferred)

AotM25-Winner-Tent-Aesthetic.jpg
AotM25-Winner-Peoples-Choice.jpg
AotM25-Winner-Jake-Loewen.jpg
AoctM25-Winner-Best-in-Show.jpg

Upload current fiscal year budget for your organization

e Financial-Statement-and-2025-Budget1.pdf

Upload Certificate of Liability Insurance naming the City of Goshen as an additional insured

e City-of-Goshen-COl.pdf

Applicant Signature


https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgoshenindiana.org%2Findex.php%3Fgf-download%3D2025%252F11%252FFinancial-Statement-and-2025-Budget.pdf%26form-id%3D4%26field-id%3D36%26hash%3Db638762341ebe28ee97387470067be554f9913b74b17129c9037c97cc1970869&data=05%7C02%7Ccommunityrelations%40goshencity.com%7Cad3150b42d6b4c03fb3e08de23c8669b%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638987541077725989%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=BVATbzq368%2BRHyjivOI0IhabbZZP9R4pwovIQUNxGMU%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgoshenindiana.org%2Findex.php%3Fgf-download%3D2025%252F11%252F2025-AotM-Sponsors.pdf%26form-id%3D4%26field-id%3D37%26hash%3D664ad3c13f32dc4550be234aec2c0abad1a5ac3b64b35144fc2bc413b4eb3e3b&data=05%7C02%7Ccommunityrelations%40goshencity.com%7Cad3150b42d6b4c03fb3e08de23c8669b%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638987541077742376%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=pDRymrVDoxOKusvFExijwPD7Z1wNI5YaAhBJwlW31mk%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgoshenindiana.org%2Findex.php%3Fgf-download%3D2025%252F11%252FAotM25-Winner-Tent-Aesthetic.jpg%26form-id%3D4%26field-id%3D38%26hash%3D03ae916d98334fe8931368f8baafe6516ac9f542ddfd24722d56075a62da3363&data=05%7C02%7Ccommunityrelations%40goshencity.com%7Cad3150b42d6b4c03fb3e08de23c8669b%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638987541077757580%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=uWABmi9DfQujBE7SfTP766iDVoXz0iDOjGLF%2BPTeh2w%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgoshenindiana.org%2Findex.php%3Fgf-download%3D2025%252F11%252FAotM25-Winner-Peoples-Choice.jpg%26form-id%3D4%26field-id%3D38%26hash%3D720b8fce9a97c29eae76f153e4c6643a2229a53e5c0e5cab15d4e191292f6782&data=05%7C02%7Ccommunityrelations%40goshencity.com%7Cad3150b42d6b4c03fb3e08de23c8669b%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638987541077771379%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=RAnxTQyKRuWGfVqg8A8qgRVnA9OL%2Fs3bP7W1q5Ln1Xw%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgoshenindiana.org%2Findex.php%3Fgf-download%3D2025%252F11%252FAotM25-Winner-Jake-Loewen.jpg%26form-id%3D4%26field-id%3D38%26hash%3Da78625686a1100380e6d121cc876e78aeb63e48116d0409a272c0cd2844287b2&data=05%7C02%7Ccommunityrelations%40goshencity.com%7Cad3150b42d6b4c03fb3e08de23c8669b%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638987541077784924%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=NCLPg7sG7TxHdvhx98dxQzHkSmbsDvaMgnEJqRFdhms%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgoshenindiana.org%2Findex.php%3Fgf-download%3D2025%252F11%252FAotM25-Winner-Best-in-Show.jpg%26form-id%3D4%26field-id%3D38%26hash%3Da63e18917f10bb568ca128f013feedede49e0fc147e560f8fbc19c0d21814332&data=05%7C02%7Ccommunityrelations%40goshencity.com%7Cad3150b42d6b4c03fb3e08de23c8669b%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638987541077797146%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=O5juX6MlDlwXni5SIBJD%2BpIyH8GV7%2BbNoFtBA26dTAE%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgoshenindiana.org%2Findex.php%3Fgf-download%3D2025%252F11%252FFinancial-Statement-and-2025-Budget1.pdf%26form-id%3D4%26field-id%3D39%26hash%3D76910cc5a246b73e07cca47db06fc87d579c3d9dcb4d523dc574544149e2e1cf&data=05%7C02%7Ccommunityrelations%40goshencity.com%7Cad3150b42d6b4c03fb3e08de23c8669b%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638987541077809561%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Rockgq%2F41gfixkR9DN3rmqX6q76RQgt%2FMeSF7S1rzDI%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgoshenindiana.org%2Findex.php%3Fgf-download%3D2025%252F11%252FCity-of-Goshen-COI.pdf%26form-id%3D4%26field-id%3D41%26hash%3D416f2f35947b5db1d19a55008b33b2799d4ab0eae973675a2aa4c4c99fe8fb93&data=05%7C02%7Ccommunityrelations%40goshencity.com%7Cad3150b42d6b4c03fb3e08de23c8669b%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638987541077822071%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=4KJvQA3EdbvsuRUnar2ptE3WhIcIOkVL3l4KUMPs%2F3I%3D&reserved=0

Signature Image

Date

11/14/2025


https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgoshenindiana.org%2Findex.php%3Fgf-signature%3D6917a4ef78a328.51560073%26form-id%3D4%26field-id%3D42%26hash%3D7ee8c8c71cf670bf5596063410897fe73cdc312f1e9af7222c442cd0601f20ab&data=05%7C02%7Ccommunityrelations%40goshencity.com%7Cad3150b42d6b4c03fb3e08de23c8669b%7C3ceea1157d274623b40684b2154f24ce%7C0%7C0%7C638987541077834013%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=898Pl%2BMaEyCxNnRgSP3OtjR73RAM43eDcsjZX8to%2FyA%3D&reserved=0

G()Shen City of Goshen, IN
7

Budget Report

Account Summary
For Fiscal: 2025 Period Ending: 11/30/2025

Variance

Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining

Fund: 1101 - GENERAL FUND

Expense
Department: 01 - COMMUNITY RELATIONS

1101-5-01-4110130 CRC/FULLTIME PERSONNEL 110,000.00 110,000.00 0.00 45,736.12 64,263.88  58.42%
1101-5-01-4110151 CRC/INCREMENT 500.00 500.00 0.00 200.00 300.00  60.00 %
1101-5-01-4130100 CRC/SOCIAL SECURITY 6,850.00 6,850.00 0.00 2,618.41 4,231.59 61.78%
1101-5-01-4130200 CRC/MEDICARE 1,600.00 1,600.00 0.00 612.40 987.60 61.73%
1101-5-01-4130300 CRC/RETIREMENT 15,650.00 15,650.00 0.00 444.16 15,205.84  97.16 %
1101-5-01-4130501 CRC/INSURANCE 44,350.00 44,350.00 0.00 16,550.10 27,799.90 62.68%
1101-5-01-4130700 CRC/CELL PHONE 1,200.00 1,200.00 0.00 400.00 800.00  66.67%
1101-5-01-4130701 CRC/CLOTHING/BOOT/FITNESS 200.00 200.00 0.00 34.32 165.68  82.84%
1101-5-01-4210500 CRC/OTHER OFFICE EXPENSES 200.00 200.00 0.00 54.23 14577 7289 %
1101-5-01-4310501 CRC/PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 200.00 1,300.00 86.67 %
1101-5-01-4310502 CRC/CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 2,800.00 200.00 6.67 %
1101-5-01-4320301 CRC/TRAVEL EXPENSES 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 579.00 2,421.00 80.70%
1101-5-01-4330501 CRC/OTHER PRINTING & ADVERTISI 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,508.27 -508.27 -50.83 %
1101-5-01-4390501 CRC/EVENTS EXPENSES 10,000.00 10,000.00 102.72 8,165.67 1,834.33 1834 %
1101-5-01-4390910 CRC/EDUCATION & PROMOTION 7,000.00 7,000.00 124.23 1,046.90 5953.10  85.04%
Department: 01 - COMMUNITY RELATIONS Total: 206,050.00 206,050.00 226.95 80,949.58 125,100.42 60.71%
Expense Total: 206,050.00 206,050.00 226.95 80,949.58 125,100.42 60.71%
Fund: 1101 - GENERAL FUND Total: 206,050.00 206,050.00 226.95 80,949.58 125,100.42 60.71%
Report Total: 206,050.00 206,050.00 226.95 80,949.58 125,100.42 60.71%
11/25/2025 4:57:06 PM Page 1 of 3



https://incode.tylerhost.net/cityofgoshenin/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2012b50a33-7d1e-3fb7-4fd1-518c3f857829
https://incode.tylerhost.net/cityofgoshenin/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20093ebb06-adfe-79af-2f2a-a0755a1e0a57
https://incode.tylerhost.net/cityofgoshenin/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%206a96d1a1-586a-60cb-401f-c03c060ad180
https://incode.tylerhost.net/cityofgoshenin/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%208d1301bc-87bc-4e1e-ff99-136140365a02
https://incode.tylerhost.net/cityofgoshenin/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20dda816f6-963c-73cd-8621-c22aa056f6cb
https://incode.tylerhost.net/cityofgoshenin/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%202c4e1b7f-6340-fc7d-7bcf-46459e4c0bd2
https://incode.tylerhost.net/cityofgoshenin/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20b3e5f276-acdd-23ae-4ae9-0f33028edfeb
https://incode.tylerhost.net/cityofgoshenin/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20ab6624c6-afdf-d3dd-0a64-e7bf58d3ba8c
https://incode.tylerhost.net/cityofgoshenin/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20b9252f9e-4c70-3abd-947a-14973e959c75
https://incode.tylerhost.net/cityofgoshenin/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20b080e99d-75d5-8f82-e335-3074b4c015c4
https://incode.tylerhost.net/cityofgoshenin/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2016b41fdf-9830-e05c-037e-2718de0b8f98
https://incode.tylerhost.net/cityofgoshenin/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20906cce05-8e53-1d41-741c-9ad8e6179bb6
https://incode.tylerhost.net/cityofgoshenin/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%206632dc85-7816-c2c4-93f3-4fbab1c8ac66
https://incode.tylerhost.net/cityofgoshenin/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20b728543a-298d-7b18-cb23-d3bb3b9542c4
https://incode.tylerhost.net/cityofgoshenin/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20b42c973e-b676-e5ca-aa05-33481eadda95

Budget Report

For Fiscal: 2025 Period Ending: 11/30/2025
Group Summary

Variance

Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent

Departmen... Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining
Fund: 1101 - GENERAL FUND

Expense

01 - COMMUNITY RELATIONS 206,050.00 206,050.00 226.95 80,949.58 125,100.42 60.71%

Expense Total: 206,050.00 206,050.00 226.95 80,949.58 125,100.42 60.71%

Fund: 1101 - GENERAL FUND Total: 206,050.00 206,050.00 226.95 80,949.58 125,100.42 60.71%

Report Total: 206,050.00 206,050.00 226.95 80,949.58 125,100.42 60.71%

11/25/2025 4:57:06 PM Page 2 of 3



Budget Report

Fund

1101 - GENERAL FUND
Report Total:

For Fiscal: 2025 Period Ending: 11/30/2025
Fund Summary

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining
206,050.00 206,050.00 226.95 80,949.58 125,100.42 60.71%
206,050.00 206,050.00 226.95 80,949.58 125,100.42 60.71%

11/25/2025 4:57:06 PM

Page 3 of 3



